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Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Nelco Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of Nelco Limited
(hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company"), its subsidiary Nelco Network Private Limited (the

Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred to as "the Group") comprising of the consolidated

Balance sheet as at March 31, 2022, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, including other

comprehensive income, the consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the consolidated Statement of Changes

in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, including a

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as

"the consolidated fi nancial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2073, as amended ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, as

at March 31,2022, their consolidated profit including other comprehensive income, their consolidated

cash flows and the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for 0pinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards

on Auditing (SAs), as specified under section la3(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those

Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated

Financial Statements' section of our report. We are independent ofthe Group in accordance with the 'Code

of Ethics' issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements

that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules

thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements

and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate

to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Emphasis of matter

Note 48 to the consolidated Ind AS financial statements regarding the holding company claim to carry

forward of input tax credit balances availed under the CENVAT/ Service Tax/ Sales Tax act, upon

transition to The Goods and Services Tax Act (GST) and the holding company's claim to set-off such

input tax credit availed against GST payable. The holding company, based on external legal advice

obtained, has filed a petition with courts in this regard.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

s.R. Bailiboi & Associates LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership with LLP ldentitv No
Regd. Office:22, Camac Street, Block'B', 3rd Floo., Kolkata-700 016
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our prof-essional judgment, were of most significance in our

urjit of th. consolidated Ind AS financial statements for the financialyear ended March 31,2022. These

matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements as a

whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For

each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our

report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the

consolidated Ind AS financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters.

Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. The results of audit

procedures performed by us, including those procedures performed to address the matters below, provide

ihe basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Our audit procedures included the following:
r We obtained an understanding and

evaluated the design and tested the

operating effectiveness of key controls

over revenue recognition;
o We assessed the appropriateness of the

accounting policies applied by the

Company in line with the applicable
accounting standards.

o We tested contracts with customers on

a sample basis to assess the contractual

terms which impacted identification
and timing of performance obligations,
allocation of consideration to these

performance obligations based on

determination of standalone selling
prices and determination of timing of
recognition for each of these revenue

components;
. We performed tests related to non-

standard manual journal entries related

to revenue.

How our audit addressed the key audit
matter

Key audit matters

Revenue recognition related to multiple
element arrangements (as described in notes

l.l I and 2.1(a) of the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements).

The contracts with customers include multiple
elements including sale of products and ancillary
services like installation, commissioning, annual

maintenance etc. and rental income for
equipments given on lease. ln certain cases, the

contracts also involve multiple entities in the

Group. The identification of perforrnance

obligations under the contracts with customers,

allocation of consideration to the performance

obligations identified and determination of the

timing of revenue recognition in accordance with
Ind AS I l5 requires exercise ofjudgement by the

Group's management.

We considered this to be a Key Audit Matter in
view of the customer contracts being complex and

non-standard.
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Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key autlit
matter

Assessment of contingent liabilities, provision
for litigations (as described in Note l.l8 and
2.f(f to the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements)

As at March 31,2022, the Group held provisions
of Rs 117 lakhs and disclosed contingent
liabilities (to the extent not provided for) of Rs
1,608 lakhs in respect of certain tax litigations.

The Group faces inquiries from tax authorities and
regulatory authorities during tax assessment and
legal proceedings, during the normal course of
business. There is a high level of management
judgement required in estimating the probable
outflow of economic resources and the level of
provisioning and the disclosures required. The
management's assessment is supported by legal
opinions fiom independent tax consultants and
legal experts obtained by the management.

We considered this to be a key audit matter as the
outcome of the litigations/ inquiries is uncertain,
including ensuring compliances with the various
regulations and the positions taken by the
management are based on the application of
material judgement, advice from tax consultants
and legal experts, and interpretation of law. The
ultimate outcome of the litigations/inquiries could
be different from the conclusion reached by the
management and may significantly impact the
Group's financial position.

The Group's disclosures are included in Note
1.18, 2.1(f) and Note 36 and 37 to the financial
statements, which outlines the accounting policy
for contingent liabilities and details of pending
direct and indirect tax litigation disclosed as
contingent liabilities.

Our audit procedures included the following:
o We obtained an understanding and

evaluated processes and controls
designed and impJemented by the
management for assessment of
litigations;

o We obtained the list of taxation and
regulatory litigation matters,
communications with the regulatory
authorities, inspecting the supporting
evidence and critically assessing
management's evaluation through
discussions and inquiries made with the
management on both the probabilify of
outcome and the magnitude of potential
outflow of economic resources;

o Where relevant, we read and relied
upon the most recent legal opinion
obtained by management from
independent tax consultants and
external legal experts to assess
development in all pending cases
against the Company;

o We read recent orders received from the
tax and regulatory authorities and the
Company's responses to such
communications and assessed the
curent status of the litigations against
the Company;

o We obtained direct confirmations from
tax consultants, where considered
relevant,

r For tax matters, we involved our tax
specialists to assess management's
application and interpretation of tax
legislation affecting the Company, and
to consider the quantification of
exposures and settlements arising from
the disputes with the tax authorities in
the various tax jurisdictions.
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Other Information

The Holding Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the Performance Highlights, Corporate Governance Report, Directors' Report,
Management Discr.rssion and Analysis Report and Business Responsibility Report, but does not include
the consolidated Ind AS financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Performance
Highlights, Corporate Governance Report, Directors' Report, Management Discussion and Analysis
Report and Business Responsibility Report is expected to be made available to us after that date of this
auditor's report.

Our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, our responsibilify is to read
the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether such
other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated Ind AS financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to preparation and presentation of these consolidated Ind AS financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance
including other cornprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of changes in
equity of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including
the lndian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 ofthe Act read with [the Companies
(lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Second Amendment Rules, 2019. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the
Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

ln preparing the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated Ind AS financial
ents as a whole are fiee from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. and to issue an
's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a

that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will alwavs detect a material misstatement when
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if. individually or in the
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aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professionaljudgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the aLrdit. We also:

' Identifo and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolrdated Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perfbnn audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, fbrgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

' Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal flnancial controls
with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

' Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

' Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modi$ our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease
to continue as a going concern.

' Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated lnd AS financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

' Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group of which we are the independent auditors to express an opinion
on the consolidated Ind AS financialstatements. We are responsible forthe direction. supervision and
performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated Ind
AS financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. We remain solely responsible for
our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identifu during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters thatwere of most significance in the audit of the coniolidated ind AS financial statements for the financialyear ended March 31, 2022 and are therefore the key audit matters. we describe these matters in ourauditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremelyrare circumstances, we determine'that a matter should not be communicated in our report because theadverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be e*f"ct"a to outweigh trr" iuuri" interest benefitsof such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l ' As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledgeand belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid .onrolidur.d Ind AS financialstatements;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account-as required by law rerating to preparation of the aforesaidconsolidation of the financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination ofthose books;

(c) The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of profit and Loss including theStatement of other comprehensive Income, the consolidated cash Flow Statement and consolidatedStatement of changes in Equity dealt with bythis R.po,t-u." in agreement with the books of accountmaintained for the purpose of preparation of the .or*lidur.d tna as financial statements,

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated lnd AS financial.statements comply with the AccountingStandards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read_with compani", lrraiun AccountingStandards) Rules,20l5, as amended by the cornpuni.. (lndian Accounting Standards) SecondAmendment Rules, 2019;

(e) on the basis of the written representations received fiorn the directors of the Holding company as onMarch 3l'2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors^of the Holding cornpany and the reportsof the statutory auditors who are afpointed under Section 139 of the act, Jf its subsidiary companies,none of the directors of the Group's companies, incorporated in India, is disqualified as onMarch 31,2022 from being appointed as a director in rerms of Section 164 (2)of the Act;

(f) with respect to.the adequacy and the operating efrectiveness of the internal financial controls overfinancial reporting of the company witrr refereice to 
"orrotiouted 

Ind AS financial statements of theHolding company and its subsidiary companies, incorporated in India refer to our separate Report in"Annexure l,' to this report;

(g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration fbr the year ended March 3l,2022has been paid Iprovided by the Holding company incorporated in rnoia to their directors in accordance with theprovisions of section 197 readwith schedirre v to the Act;

(h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule l lof the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, asamended, in our opinion and to the best ofour information and according to the explanations gir"n to u'
i' The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on itsconsolidated financial position of the Group, in its consoiidated Ind AS financial statements- Ref-er Note 36 to the consoridated rnd AS financiar statements:
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ii.

iv.

1il.

The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses in long-term contracts including
derivative contracts during the year ended March 31,2022:

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education and
Protection Fund by the Group.

(a) The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are
companies incorporated in India whose financial statementshave been audited under the Act
have represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries to oiin any
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("lntermediaries,'), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwis", ihut the IntermeJiary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identifieJ in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the respective Holding Company or any of such
subsidiaries ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide uny guu.uriee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are
companies incorporated in lndia whose financial statements have been audited under the Act
have represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the respective Holding
Company or any of such subsidiaries from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in wiiting or
otherwise, that the Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the ultimate Benef-rciaries; and

(c) Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances performed by us, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material mis-statement.

The final dividend paid by the Company during the year in respect of the same declared for
the previous year is in accordance with section 12i of the Act to the extent it applies to
payment of dividend' As stated in note l5 to the consolidated financial statements, tf," gou.a
of Directors of the Company have proposed final dividend for the year which is subject to
the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The amount of dividend
declared is in accordance with section 123 of the Act to the extent it applies to declaration of
dividend.
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2. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2020 (the ''Order"i "CARO") issued by the Central Government in terrns of Section 143( I I ) of the Act,
to be included in the Auditor's report, according to the information and explanations given to us, and
based on the CARO reports issued by us for the Company and its subsidiaries included in the consolidated
financial statements of the Company, to which reporting under CARO is applicable, we report that there
are no qualifications or adverse remarks in these CARO reports.

For S.R. Batliboi& Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

Membership Number: 212230
U DIN : 222 1223 0 AHUMBD3 2 79
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: April 26,2022

e*%
X ( r,,ruvrex1"w#per Vineet Kedia



S.R. Bnrueot * AssoctArEs LLp
Chartered Accountants

Annexure I to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements of Nelco Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act,20l3 ("the Act")

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of Nelco Limited ("the Company,')
as of March 31,2022 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintainrng internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (.,ICAI,,).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, ,rd th. timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the companies Act,20l3.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAI.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls ovet'financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements
and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
consolidated Ind AS financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
these consolidated Ind AS financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind
AS financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external pr.por". in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements includes those policies and proiedures
that (l) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; ind (3) providi
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
these consolidated Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to consolidated Ind AS financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk thit the
internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these consolidated tnd AS financial statements and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements were
operating effectively as at March 31,2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Cornpany considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note issued bv the ICAI.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: l0

Partner
Membership Number: 212230
UDIN : 222 12230 AHUMBD3279
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date:26 Aprll2022
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Nelco Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 3],,ZO2Z

Rs in Lokhs, unless

Summary of signtficant accounttng policies.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financiar statements.
For 5.R. Batliboi & Associates LLp
Firm ReSistration Number : 1O1O49W/E3OO0O4

Membershrp No. 212230

Place : Mumbai
Date : April 26,2022

For and on behalf of the goard of Dlrectors
NEI.CO TIMTTED

rlll,t/rl, U

[JUJt'"'a_ ,MR. R. Bhinge

Cha irma n

{DlNr 00036s57)

orr,6'St,.eA-
Malav Shah
Chief Financial Officer

Place:Mumbai

Oate I Aptil 26,2022

company Secretary & Head-
Legal

(a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) Capital work-in-progress
(c) Right-of-us€ assets
(d) Other intangible assets
(e) tinancral assets

(i) lnvestments
(ii) Loans

(iii) Other financial assets
(f) Deferred tax assets (net)
(8) Non-current tax assets (net)
(h) other non-current assets

Current assets
(a) lnventories
(b) tinanctal assets

(i) Trade receivables
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iii) Bank batances other than (ii) above
(iv) Loans

(vi Other financial assets
(c) Contract assets
(d) Other current assets

(a) total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprrses
(b) total outstanding dues other than (ii) (a) above

la) total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises
(b) total outstanding dues other than (ii) (a) above

(iii) Other financial liabilities
(b) Provisrons
(c) Contract Iiabilities
(d) Other current liabilities

5

6(a)

7(a)

38

8

s(a)

8,024

250

2,591

394

16

383

867

729
703

8,340

406

2,264

t78

16

1

509

737

1,535

721
13,967

L,582

1,786

1,56s

45

7

754

137

483

74,707

1,138

6,326

916

35

4

337

347

8,905

7,875

2,225

7,607

1,514

1,864

157

307

8
4,704

3,575

473

5,349

1,,364

313

1,931

3,860

5,168

4L6

3,495

1,435

325

7,216

294

p*%
f Ir.,ruMeer)Ew Maniging Director & CEO

(DrNl0s1 1817a



Nelco Limited

ff:::'^:';l#:T;:::;::::1,:iti !o:: 
to'the vear ended March st, zo22

(a) Purchases of stock_in-trade
(b) (lncrease) / decrease in inventories of stock_in-trade
(c) Operating expenses
(d) Employee benefits expense
(g) Other expenses

before finance cost, tax and depreciation and amortization (pBlTDA)

(f) Depreciation and amortisation expense

Tax expense

- Current tax
- Deferred tax (credit)/charge

- Tax adjustment for earlier years pursuant to scheme

comprehensive income
that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods-Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligations'otal other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year
arnings per share (Face value of Rs 10/_ per share) (Basic and diluted)

26,491

4,91L

22,896

2,889

(86)

8,948

3,411

4,771

953

2,230
2,315

71,8

1,588

597
(24s)

Summary of significant accounting policies. 
LThe accompanying notes are an integrar part of the consoridated financiar statements.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLp
Firm Registration Number : 101049@E300004
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
NELCO LIMITED

Ak,*
Partner

Membership No. 212230

t\".Nc
\'2

P.J. Nath

Managing Director & CEO
(DlN: 05118177)

IW
Girish V. Kirkinde
Company Secretary &
Head- Legal

R. R. Bhinge

Chairman
(DtN: 00036557)

,.,.4,s4at/.r-

Malav Shah

Chief Financial Officer

Place : Mumbai
Date : April 26,2022

Place:Mumbai

Date :April 26,2022



Nelco Limited
consolidated statement of cash Frow for the year ended March gr,2oz2
(AmeuI!_ILLn gl<hs, unless otherwise mentioned)

A. cAsH Frow FRoM oprnrrrNG nEilVrriE
Profit before tax
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Finance Costs

Unrealised mark to market (gain)/ loss on forward contracts
Unrealised foreign exchange (gain) / loss (net)
lmpairment allowance (allowance for bad and doubtful debts)
Bad debts written off
Liabilities/provisions no longer required, written back
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (net)
Unwinding of discount on financial asset measured at amortised cost
lnterest lncome classified as investing cash flow
lnterest income

Amortisation of processing fees
Operating profit Before Working Capital Changes

Movement in working capital
- (lncrease) / Decrease in trade receivables
- (lncrease) / Decrease in other current assets
- (lncrease) / Decrease in other non current assets
- (lncrease) / Decrease in financial assets - non current - loans- (lncrease) / Decrease in inventories
- (lncrease) / Decrease in other financial assets _ current
- (lncrease) / Decrease in other financial assets _non current- (lncrease) / Decrease in contract assets
- (lncrease) / Decrease in other bank balances

Movements in Liabilities
- (Decrease) / lncrease in trade payables
- (Decrease) / lncrease in other financial liabilities - non current
- (Decrease) / lncrease in other liabilities _ non current
- (Decrease) / lncrease in provisions _ non current
- (Decrease) / tncrease in other financial liabilities - current
- (Decrease) / lncrease in current contract liabilities
- (Decrease) / lncrease in other current liabilities
- (Decrease) / lncrease in provisions _ current

Cash generated from operations
- Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)
Net cash flow generated from / (used in) operating activities ( A)

B. CASH FLOW TROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, prant and equipment / intangibre assets/capitar work-in-progress
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment / intangible assets
lnterest received

Net cash flow generated from / (used in) investing activities (B)

C. CASH FLOW TROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from borrowings
- Receipts
- Payments

Proceeds from sales and lease back
Payment of principal portion of lease liabilities
Payment of interest portion of lease liabilities
Finance costs paid

Dividend Paid (including dividend distribution tax)
Net cash flow generated from / (used in) financing activities (C)

Net (Decrease) / increase in Cash & Cash Eguivalents [(A)+(B)+(C)]

at the beginnint of the year

lents at the end of the

ke
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1,588

2,230

953

7T

(133)

189

(28)

(14)

(4)l

(133) 
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Nelco Limited

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31,2022
'Amount Rs in Lakhs, unless otherwise

Cash and Cash Equivalents Comprise of: As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31. 2021

a) Balance with scheduled banks in current accounts
b) Cash on Hand

c) Cheques on Hand

d) Bank Overdraft
fotal

L,41,8

747

506

1

409
(7261

1,565 190

Refer Note 17B for Change in Iiabilities arising from financing activities.
Summary of significant accounting policies.

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthe consolidated financial statements.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates tLP
Firm Registration Number : 101049W/E300004
Chartered Accountants

Membership No. 212230

Place : Mumbai
Date : April 26,2022

1

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
NELCO LIMITED

iDL*

tn

R. R. Bhinge

Chairman
(DlN:00036s57)

'a Chal,e
Malav Shah

Chief Flnancial Officer

Place : Mumbai
Date : April 26,2022

Managing Director & CEO

(DlN:05118177)

Company Secretary & Head-

Legal
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Nelco Limited
consolidated statement of changes in Equity for the year ended March 3L,2ez2
(Amount Rs in Lakhs, unless otherwise mentioned)

Particulars Amount
As at March 3L,2020 2,282
Shanges in equity share capital

As at March lL,2021 2,282
:hanges in equity share capital
qs at March 3!,2022 2,282

A. Equity share capital

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid,

+For financial year ended March 31,2021, the Board of Directors had recommended a dividend of 12% {2020:12%) which was Rs. 1.20l- (2020: Rs. t.2)l-l pet
equityshareof Rs.10/-each,whichis approvedbyshareholdersintheAnnual General Meetingof theCompanyheldon june 22,ZOZL.
For financial year ended March 37,2022, the Board of Directors recommended a dividend of L8% 12027: L2/o) which was Rs.1.80/- (2021: Rs, 1.20/-) per equity
share of Rs 10/- each, which is subiect to approval at the upcoming annual general meeting and are not recognised as a liability as at March 31, ZOZZ.

Summary of significant accounting policies. 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthe consolidated financial statements.

For S.R, Batliboi & Associates LLp For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Firm Registration Number: 101049WE300004 NETCO UMITED
Chartered Accountants

U[tL*g ,,M
Managing Director & CEO

Vineet

Pa rtne r

Membership No. 212230

Place : Mumbai

Date : April 26,2022

R. R. Bhinge

Chairman
(DlN:00036557)

lD'A\C/.\-%A)

Malav Shah

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary & Head , Legal

Place : Mumbai

Date : April 26,2022

B.Other Equity

Attributable to equity shareholders

Particulars

Reserves and Surolus Other Reserves

TotalGeneral

Reserve

Retained

earnings

FVOCr

Equity instrument

As at March 31, 2020

Profit for the year

On amalgamation of Tatanet Services Limited IRefer Note 46]
Dividend paid+

Other comprehensive income for the year (net of tax)

250 4,U5
t,236

23

(.274r,

28

t2 4,307

L,216

23

|i274],

28
As at March 3t,2021
Profit for the year

Dividend paid*

Other comprehensive income for the year (net of tax)

250 5,057

1,608

1274]'

(30)

L2 5,319

1,608
(274].

(30)

As at March lL,2022 250 6,361 12 6,623

6P*%
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Nelco Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 3L,2022

General lnformation
Nelco Limited (Formerly known as National Ekco Radio & Engineering Co Ltd) herein after referred to as,,the
Company" was established in 1940. The Company had two wholly owned subsidiaries viz. Tatanet Services Ltd.
(INSL) & Nelco Network Products Ltd. (NNPL). The Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as the
Group. The Company is a subsidiary of The Tata power Company Limited.

The Company was engaged in providing end to end networking solutions (Satcom projects) services, sale/rental of
VSATs and maintenance of private hubs and hybrid networks for its customers (Equipment business and related
services). TNSL was engaged in the Satellite Communication services (VSAT Bandwidth services) and NNpL did not
commence its operations.

During the year, pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement and Amalgamation (Scheme) [Refer note 46j, the
Company has transferred Equipment business to NNPL on a "going concern" basis by way of a slump sale and TNSL

has been merged with the Company.

Equity shares of the Company are listed in lndia on the Bombay Stock Exchange ("BSE") and National Stock Exchange
("NSE"). The registered office of the Company is located at EL-6, TTC lndustrial Area, MIDC, Electronic Zone,
Mahape, Navi Mumbai - 400710, CtN: 132200MHj.940p1c003164,

The standalone financial statements are presented in lndian Rupee (lNR) which is also functional currency of the
Company. The standalone financial statements were reviewed by Audit committee and Board of Directors in it,s
meeting held on Apri|26,2022.

1. Summary of Significant accounting policies

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

1.1 Basis of preparation

a. Compliance with tnd AS

The Consolidated financial statements comply in all material aspects with lndian Accounting Standards (lnd
AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (lndian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 20151 and other relevant provisions of the Act as amended from time to time.

b. Historical Cost Convention
The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the
following:
. certain financialassets and liabilities (including derivative instruments)that is measured at fairvalue;
. defined benefit and other long-term employee benefits;
. asset held for sale - measured at fair value less cost to sell.

6P
.rt I MU

%,\

UJG'
ilt8A| IE

ie



Nelco Limited
Notes to the consolidated financia! statements for the year ended March gt, ZO22

c. Current -non current classification
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the Group's normal operating
cycle and other criteria as set out in the Division ll of Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on
the nature of products and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents, the Group has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities,

e. Basis of consolidation
The Company consolidates entities which it owns or controls. The consolidated financial statements
comprise the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary (together referred to as "the Group").
Control exists when the Parent has power over the entity, is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns by using its power over the entity.
Power is demonstrated through existing rights that give the ability to direct relevant activities, those which
significantly affect the entity's returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Company obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases

when the Company loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary

acquired or disposed off during the year are included in the consolidated statement of profit and loss from
the date the Company gains control until the date when the Company ceases to control the subsidiary.

The group combines the financial statements of the parent and its subsidiary line by line adding together
like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses. lntercompany transactions, balances and

unrealised gains on transactions between group companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also

eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the transferred asset. Accounting
policies of subsidiary have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted

by the group.

All intra group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses, and cash flows relating to transactions

between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Changes in the Group's ownership interests in existins subsidiarv

When the group ceases to consolidate or equity account for an investment because of loss of control, joint

control or significant influence, any retained interest in the entity is remeasured to its fair value with the
change in carrying amount recognised in profit or loss. ln addition, any amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted for as if the group had directly
disposed of the related assets and liabilities. This may mean that amounts previously recognised in the
other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss.

lf ownership interest in joint venture or an associate is reduced but joint control or significant

retained, only a proportionate share of the amounts recognised in other comprehensive

influence is

income are

ssified to profit or loss where appropriate.

W
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Nelco Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the

t.2 Propertn plant and equipment

All items of property, plant and equipment are carried at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition
or construction of the assets. Subsequent costs are added to existing item's carrying amount or recognised as
a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the statement of profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are
incurred.

Capital work-in-progress

Projects under which Property, Plant and equipment which are not yet ready for their intended use are carried
at cost, comprising direct cost and related incidental expenses net of accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Depreciation methods estimated useful lives and residual value
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate cost, net of their estimated residual value,
over their estimated useful lives.

The useful lives and residual values are as prescribed under schedule ll to Companies Act, 2013 except for the
following type of assets where useful life is considered as per management estimate, based on technical
advice, taking into account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions
of the asset, replacements generally required from the point of view of operational effectiveness.

Type of Assets Useful life
Building 30 years

Plant and Machinery

Radio frequency and baseband equipment - 10 to 12 years

Teleport antenna- 15 Years

VSAT Antenna - 10 Years

Networking devices -6 Years

Electronic equipment - 6 to 7.50 Years

Electrical installation t0 years

Furniture and fixture 10 years

Office equipment's - VSAT Antenna - 10 Years

Electronic equipment - 6 to 7.50 Years

Office equipment's

Computer hardware
3 Years

Vehicles 8 years

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included
in the statement of profit and loss within other lncome / other Expenses.

b.

5l'ruu
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Nelco Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the ended March 3L,2022

1.3 lntangible assets

lntangible assets purchased are measured at cost as of the date of acquisition less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment, if any. The Group amortises intangible assets using straight
line method over the following periods.
License Fees - VSAT: Over the license period of 20 years from the date of license available for use
License Fees - ISP : Over the license period of 15 years from the date of license available for use
Testingsoftware : 5 years

lmpairment of non-financial Assets

Non-financial assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the
asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset,s
fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped
at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of
the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that
suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting
period.

Financia! instrument
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity.

A. Financialassets

lnitial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income (ocl), and fair value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset's contractual cash flow
characteristics and the Company's business modelfor managing them. With the exception of trade receivables
that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical
expedient, the Company initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset
not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not contain a significant
financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient are measured at the
transaction price determined under lnd AS 115. Refer to the accounting policies in section 1.11 Revenue from
contracts with customers.

ln order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through OCl, it needs
to give rise to cash flows that are 'solely payments of principal and interest (sppl)' on the principal amount
outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an instrument level. Financial

cash flows that are not SPPI are classified and measured at fair value through

1.5
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Nelco Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 3L,2022

The Company's business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in

order to generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result from collecting

contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both. Financial assets classified and measured at

amortised cost are held within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect

contractual cash flows while financial assets classified and measured at fair value through OCI are held within
a business model with the objective of both holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by

regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i,e,, the

date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

b. Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

) Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) with recycling of cumulative

gains and losses (debt instruments)

) Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and losses upon

derecognition (eq uity instruments)

) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments):

A 'financial asset' is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

i. The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual

cash flows, and

ii. Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the Group. After initial measurement, such financial assets are

subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (ElR) method. Amortised cost is

calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral
part of the ElR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from
impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. The Group's financial assets at amortised cost includes trade
receivables, and loan to an associate and loan to a director included under other non-current financialassets.

Financial assets at fair value through OCI (FyfOCl) (debt instruments):

A 'financial asset' is classified as at the FWOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

he objective of the business model is achieved both

financial assets, and

#I(u0
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asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

by collecting contractual cash flows and selling



Nelco Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 3t,2022

Debt instruments included within the FWOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date

at fair value. For debt instruments, at fair value through OCl, interest income, foreign exchange revaluation

and impairment losses or reversals are recognised in the profit or loss and computed in the same manner as

for financial assets measured at amortised cost. The remaining fair value changes are recognised in OCl. Upon

derecognition, the cumulative fair value changes recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to profit or

loss.

Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI (equity instruments):

Upon initial recognition, the Group can elect to classify irrevocably its equity investments as equity instruments

designated at fair value through OCI when they meet the definition of equity under lnd AS 32 Financial

lnstruments: Presentation and are not held for trading. The classification is determined on an instrument-by-

instrument basis. Equity instruments which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by

an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FWPL. Gains and losses

on these financial assets are never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends are recognised as other income in the

statement of profit and loss when the right of payment has been established, except when the Group benefits

from such proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of the financial asset, in which case, such gains are

recorded in OCl. Equity instruments designated at fair value through OCI are not subject to impairment

assessment.

The Group elected to classify irrevocably its non-listed equity investments under this category.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the balance sheet at fair value with net changes

in fair value recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

This category includes derivative instruments and listed equity investments which the Group had not

irrevocably elected to classify at fair value through OCl. Dividends on listed equity investments are recognised

in the statement of profit and loss when the right of payment has been established.

c. Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets)

is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Group's consolidated balance sheet) when:

)The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

)The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to

pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through'

arrangemenU and either

lUrUerlE
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Nelco Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial s!g!grng!E&{!e year ended March 3L,zo22

ii' the group has neithertransferred nor retained substantially allthe risks and rewards of the asset, but
has transferred control ofthe asset,

when the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-
through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership.
when it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor
transferred control ofthe asset, the Group continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent ofthe
Group's continuing involvement' ln that case, the Group also recognises an associated liability. The transferred
asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group
has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower
of the originalcarrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the group could
be required to repay,

d. lmpairment of financial assets

Further disclosures relating to impairment of financial assets are also provided in the following notes:

Disclosures for significant assumptions - see Note 30

lnvestment at fair value through OCI - see Note 5
Trade receivables and contract assets - see Note 11 and 14

The Group recognises an allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) for all debt instruments not held at fair
value through profit or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at an
approximation of the original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the
sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from default events that are
possible within the next 12-months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit exposures for which there has been a
significant increase in credit risk since initialrecognition, a loss allowance is required forcredit losses expected
over the remaining life of the exposure, irrespective of the timing of the default (a lifetime EcL).

For trade receivables and contract assets, the Group applies a simplified approach in calculating ECLs.
Therefore, the Group does not track changes in credit risk, but instead recognises a loss allowance based on
lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. The Group has established a provision matrix that is based on its historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic
environment. Also, on case-to-case basis specific provisions are also made for customers based on
management estimates.

a

a

a
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Nelco [imited
Notes to the consolidated financiat statements for the year ended March 3l,2Oz2

e. lncome recognition

lnterest lncome

lnterest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefit will flow tothe company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. lnterest income is accrued on time basis,
by reference to the principaloutstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable.

Dividend

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the right to receive dividend has been established.

B. Financial liabilities

a. lnitial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
loans and borrowings, payables, as appropriate.
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables,
net of directly attributable transaction costs.
The Group's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank
overdrafts, financial Suarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

b, Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories:
o Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
o Financial liabilities at amortised cost (loans and borrowings)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the
near term' This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Group that are not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by tnd As 10g. separated embedded
derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.
Gains or losses on liabilities held fortrading are recognised in the profit or loss,
Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such
at the initialdate of recognition, and only if the criteria in lnd AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as
FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in oCl. These gains/
losses are not subsequently transferred to P&1. However, the group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss
within equity' All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
The Group has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (Loans and borrowings)

Slt 
t""::ry most relevant to the Group. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings

measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recogni
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Nelco Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March St,ZOZI

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the ElR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit
and loss,

This category generally applies to borrowings. For more information refer Note 17.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is

treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the
respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Cash and cash equivalents
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on
hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short term, highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdraft. Bank overdraft are shown within borrowings in
current liabilities in the balance sheet.

Trade receivable

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services received by the group prior to the end of reporting
period which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not
due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective interest method.

1.9 Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset, and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a

legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent
on future events must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency
or bankruptcy ofthe group orthe counterparty.

1.10 lnventories

lnventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of inventories comprises cost of
purchases and includes all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition. Cost is determined using the weighted average method and is net of provision for obsolescence and
other anticipated losses, wherever considered necessary. Costs of purchased inventory are determined after

ing rebates and discounts. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of

1.7
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Nelco Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 3L,2022

1.11 Revenue recognition

The Group earns revenue from providing Satellite communication connectivity systems and solutions through
sale of goods, providing installation and annual maintenance services, renting of goods, lntegrated Security &
Surveillance services. The Group also earns revenue from providing domestic satellite communication services
to closed user group (CUG) networks via Satellite System on non-exclusive basis (Bandwidth Services).

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that
reflects the consideration which the Group expects to receive in exchange for those products or services.

The Group recognises revenue as follows:

a. Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control is transferred to the
customer, being when the goods are delivered to the customer, and there is no unfulfilled obligation that
could affect the customer's acceptance of the goods. Delivery occurs when the goods have been shipped

to the specific location, the risks of obsolescence and loss have been transferred tothe customer, and either
the customer has accepted the goods in accordance with the sales contract, the acceptance provisions have

lapsed, or the Company has objective evidence that all criteria for acceptance have been satisfied.

b. Rendering of Services

- Revenue from annual maintenance contract and network management is recognized over the period of
performance.

- Revenue from lnstallation and commissioning services is recognized upon completion of installation of
equipment.
Revenue from bandwidth services is provided overthe period of time, where it is received and consumed
simultaneously by the customers and accordingly revenue is recognized over the period of performance
and in the accounting period in which the services are rendered.

Rentallncome

Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognised on straight-line basis over

the term of the relevant lease in accordance with contract with the customers.

1.12 Foreign currency translation

a. Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the group are measured using the currency of the primary

economic environment in which the entity operates ('the functional currency'). The consolidated financial

statement is presented in lndian rupee (lNR), which is Nelco Limited's functionaland presentation currency.

b. Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such

transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies

nd exchange rates are recognised in the statement of profit and loss,
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Foreign exchange differences regarded as an adjustment to borrowing costs are presented in the statement

of profit and loss, within finance costs, All other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the

statement of profit and loss on a net basis within other income / other expenses.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange

rates at the date when the fair value was determined. Translation differences on assets and liabilities

carried at fair value are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. For example, translation differences

on non-monetary assets and liabilities such as equity instruments held at fair value through profit or loss

are recognised in profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss and translation differences on non-

monetary assets such as equity investments classified as FVOCI are recognised in other comprehensive

income.

1.13 Derivative financial instruments:

The group holds derivative financial instruments such as foreign exchange forward contracts to mitigate the

risk of changes in exchange rates on foreign currency exposures. The counterparty for these contracts is

generally a bank. Although the group believes that these derivatives constitute hedges from an economic

perspective, they may not qualify for hedge accounting under lnd AS 109, Financial lnstruments. Any derivative

is categorized as a financial asset or financial liability, at fair value through profit or loss. Derivatives are

recognized initially at fair value and attributable transaction costs are recognized in net profit in the

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, when incurred. Subsequent to initial recognition, these derivatives

are measured at fair value through the Statement of Profit and Loss and the resulting exchange gains or losses

are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Assets/ liabilities in this category are presented as current

assets/current liabilities if they are either held fortrading or are expected to be realized within L2 months after

the balance sheet date.

1.14 Current and deferred tax

The lncome tax expenses or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income

based on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and

liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates

to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. ln this case, the tax is also recognised

in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current Tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at

the end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect

to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. lt establishes provisions where

appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities'

Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and

eitherto settle on a net basis, orto realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
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b. Deferred Tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between'

the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. However, deferred

tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a

transaction other than business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting

profit nor taxable profit (tax loss).

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted

by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is

realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and carry

forward tax credits only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those temporary
differences, tax losses and tax credits.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets

and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.

c. Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT)

Credit of MAT is recognised as deferred tax asset only when it is probable that taxable profit will be available

against which the credit can be utilised. ln the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognised

as an asset, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the statement of profit and loss account. The

Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT credit

entitlement to the extent it is no longer probable that the Company will pay normal income tax during the

specified period

1.15 Leases

As a lessee

Leases are recognised as right-of-use assets and a corresponding liability at the date at which the leases asset

is available for use by the group. Contracts may contain lease and non-lease component. The group allocates

the consideration in the contract to lease and non-lease component based on their relative standalone prices.

Assets and liabilities are initially measured on the present value basis. Lease liabilities include the net present

value of the following lease payments:
o fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives receivable

o variable lease payment that are based on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at

the commencement date.

. amounts expected to be payable by the group under residual value guarantees.

o the exercise price of purchase option if the group is reasonably certain to exercise the option and

o payment of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the group exercising that option.

Lease payments to be made under reasonably certain extension options are also included in the measurement

of the liability. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease. lf the rate cannot

determined, which is generally the case for leases in the group, the lessee's incremental borrowing

HB.{)F
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obtain an asset of similar value to the right-of-use asset in similar economic environment with similar terms
security and conditions.

To determine the incremental borrowing rate, the group:
o where possible, uses recent third-party financing received by the individual lessee as a starting points,

adjusted to reflect changes in financing conditions since third party financing was received

' uses a build-up approach that starts with Risk- free interest rate adjusted for credit risk for leases held by
the group, which doesn't have recent third party financing, and

o makes adjustments specific to the lease e.g. term, security etc

Lease payments are allocated between principal and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to profit and loss
over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability for each period.

Right of use assets are measured at cost comprising the following;
o The amount of the initial measurement of lease liability

' Any lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received
. Any initial direct cost, and
o Restoration costs,

Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the shorter of the asset's useful life and the lease term on
straight line basis. lf the group is reasonably certain to exercise purchase option, the right-of-use asset is
depreciated over the underlying asset's useful life.

Payments associated with short-term leases and all the leases of low value assets are recognised as expense
on a straiSht-line basis in profit and loss. Short term leases are leases with a term of lease term of L2 months
or less.

As a lessor

Leases are classified as finance lease whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards incidentalto ownership to the lessee. Finance leases receivables are recocgnised at the inception of
lease at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments
receivable. Each lease payment received is allocated between the finance lease receivable and finance income,
The finance income is recognised to the statement of profit and loss over the lease period so as to produce a

constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the finance lease receivable for each period.

Lease income from operating leases where the group is a lessor is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
term. lnitial direct costs incurred in obtaining an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the
underlying assets and recognised as expense over the lease term on the same basis as lease income. The
respective leased assets are included in balance sheet based on their nature. The group did not make any
adjustments to the accounting for assets held as lessor as a result of adopting the new leasing standard.

ing are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction nd the

'o

1.15 Borrowing

5(Muffiqqb#
n amount is recognised in profit or loss overthe period of the borrowings using
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method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the
extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. ln this case, the fee is deferred
until the draw down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility
will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over the period
of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been
extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets
transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the group has an unconditional right to defer settlement
of the liability for at least 12 months afterthe reporting period. Where there us breach of a material provision
of a long-term loan agreement on or before the end of the reporting period with the effect that the liability
becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the liability as current, if the
lender agreed, after the reporting period and before the approval of the financial statements for issue, not to
demand payment as a consequence of the breach.

1.17 Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and
prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

lnvestment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

1.18 Provisions and contingent liabilities
a. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past

events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount
can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required
to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the
present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest
expense.

measurement of provision for restructuring includes only direct expenditure arising from the
uring, which are both necessary entailed by the restructuring and not associated
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i) Onerous Contracts

Present obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognised and measured as provisions. An

onerous contract is considered to exist where the Group has a contract under which the unavoidable

costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be

received from the contract.

ii) Warranties

Provisions for the expected cost of warranty obligations under local sale of goods legislation are

recognised at the date of sale of the relevant products, at the management's best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the Group's obligation.

b. Contingent liabilities

The group has Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past

events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more

uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the group or a present obligation that arises from
past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle, or a

reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

c. Contingent Assets

A contingent asset is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

1.19 Employee benefits

a. Short-term obligations

Liabilities for salaries and wages, including other monetary and non-monetary benefits that are expected to
be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related

service are recognised in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are

measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as

current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

b. Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The group has liabilities for compensated absences which are not expected to be settled wholly within 12

months after the end of the reporting period in which the employees render the related service. They are

therefore measured at the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services

provided by employees up to the end of the reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The

benefits are discounted using the appropriate market yield at the end of the reporting period that have terms

approximating to the terms of the related obligations. Re-measurements as a result of experience adjustments

and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The obligation is presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an

itional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of
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c, Post-employment obligations (Defined Benefit Obligations)
The group operates the following post-employment schemes:

. defined benefit plans - provident Fund and Gratuity

' defined contribution plans such as Superannuation Fund and Employee State lnsurance Corporation (ESIC).

Defined Benefit plans

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit provident fund and gratuity
plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value
of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit
method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in INR is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government
bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. The net interest cost is calculated
by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan
assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments, changes in actuarial assumptions and
return on plan assets (excluding interest income) are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in
other comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity
and in the balance sheet' Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan
amendments or curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.
During the year Company has formed gratuity fund exclusively for gratuity payment to the employees, The
gratuity liability amount is contributed to the approved gratuity fund formed. The gratuity fund has been
approved by lncome Tax authorities.

Defined contribution plans

Group pays Superannuation Fund and ESlc contributions to publicly administered funds as per local
regulations. The group has no further payment obligation once the contribution has been made. Group,s
contribution to Superannuation Fund and ESIC is recognised on accrual basis in the Statement of profit and
Loss.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the group before the normal retirement
date, or when an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The group recognises
termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates: (a) when the group can no longer withdraw the offer
of those benefits; and (b) when the entity recognises costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of lnd
AS 37 and involves the payment of termination benefits. ln the case of an offer made to encourage voluntary

ncy, the termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept
Benefits falling due more than 12 months after the end of the reporting period are discounted to
lue.
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1.20 Segment reporting

The Company's Managing Director and CEO is identified as Chief Operating Decision Maker ('CODM') of the
Company and CODM reviews and allocates resources for consolidated business i.e. Network Systems
products and services and accordingly, it is a single operating segment.

1.21 Contributed equity
Equity shares are classified as equity,

lncremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a

deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds,

1.22 Earnings per share
(i) Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:
o the profit attributable to owners of the group

. by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus

elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares.
(ii) Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take
into account:

o the after-income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity
shares, and

1.23 the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

1.24 Measurement of EBITDA

The Group has elected to present earnings before finance cost, tax and depreciation and amortization (EBITDA)

as a separate line item on the face of the statement of profit and loss account. The Group measures EBITDA

on the basis of profit from total operations. ln its measurement, the Group does not include depreciation and

amortization expense, finance cost and tax expense.

2.1 Critical estimates and judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty: -

ln the application of the groups' accounting policies, which are described in note 1 above, the management of
the group is required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets

and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period,

or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

ing areas the management of the group has made critical judgements and estimates
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b.

a. Revenue recognition
o The Group's contracts with customers could include promises to transfer multiple goods and services to a

customer. The Group assesses the goods / services promised in a contract and identifies distinct performance
obligations in the contract. ldentification of distinct performance obligation involves judgement to determine
the deliverables and the ability of the customer to benefit independently from such deliverables. Each revenue
component is recognised based on the policy noted in Note 1.11 above.

o The Group uses judgement to determine an appropriate standalone selling price for a performance obligation
by the Group Companies. The Group allocates the transaction price to each performance obligation on the
basis of the relative standalone selling price of each distinct goods or service promised in the contract. Where
standalone selling price is not observable, the Group uses the expected cost plus margin approach to allocate
the transaction price to each distinct performance obligation.

o The Group exercises judgement in determining whether the performance obligation is satisfied at a point in
time or over a period of time. The Group considers indicators such as how customer consumes benefits as
services are rendered.

Contract fulfilment costs are expensed as incurred.

Estimation of defined benefit obligation
The cost of the defined benefit plans, compensated absences and the present value of the defined benefit
obligations are based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. An actuarial valuation
involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include
the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities
involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in
these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Recognition of deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognized for based on estimated future taxable rate on all deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and carry forward tax credits only if it is probable that future taxable amounts
will be available to utilize those temporary differences, tax losses and tax credits. The management assumes
that taxable profits will be available while recognising deferred tax assets.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and lntangibte assets
The group reviews the useful lives and carrying amount of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
at the end of each reporting period. This reassessment may result in change in depreciation and amortisation
expense in future periods.

e. Expected Credit Loss on trade receivables
Trade receivables are typically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from customers. Credit risk
has been managed by the group through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously
monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to which the group grants credit terms in the normal course
of business. On account of adoption of lnd AS L0g, the group uses expected credit loss model to assess the

loss. The group uses a provision matrix and forward-looking information and an assessment of

d.

risk overthe expected life of the financialasset to compute the expected credit
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trade receivables. Additionally, Group makes specific provision in relation to disputed receivables based on
periodic credit evaluation. (Refer Note 31)

t. Estimation of Provisions & Contingent liabilities
The group exercises judgement in measuring and recognising provisions and the exposures to contingent
liabilities which is related to pending litigation or other outstanding claims. Judgement is necessary in
assessing the likelihood that a pending claim will succeed, or a liability will arise, and to quantify the possible
range of the financial settlement. Because of the inherent uncertainty in this evaluation process, actual
liability may be different from the originally estimated as provision or contingent liability. (Refer Note No 3G
and 37)

g. Leases

The group evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of lnd AS 1L6. Assessing
whether a contract contains a lease requires significant judgement. significant judgement is also required in
assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate.

The group determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with both periods
covered by an option to extend the lease if the group is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and periods
covered by an option to terminate the lease if the group is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. ln
assessing whether the group is reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise
an option to terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic
incentive for the group to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to exercise the option to terminate
the lease. The group revises the lease term if there is a change in the non-cancellable period of a lease.

The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated
or for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.

3. Rounding of amounts

Allamounts disclosed in the financialstatements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per
the requirement of Schedule lll, unless otherwise stated.
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Nelco Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Amount Rs in Lakhs, unless otherwise

Figures in (brackets) represents previous year's figures.

iii. Amount recognised ln Statement of profit or loss

iv.Amount recognised in statement of cash flows

Amount recognised in statement of cash flows Year ended

March 31, 2022

Year ended

March 31, 2021

Total cash outflow of leases (67s (343)

4(b).ll Group as lessor

a.Operating Lease

The Group as Lessor

(1) Operating leases related to VSATS given on lease, owned by the group with lease terms between 3 to 7 years'

(2) The lessee does not have an option to purchase the vsATs at the expiry ofthe lease period.

(3) No refundable deposits are taken and the lease rentals recognised in the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss for the year included under sale of

services under revenue trom Operations (refer note 22) aggregate to Rs 2,790 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 2,743 Lakhs)'

Non- Cancellable operating lease receivables

Particulars As at

March 31,2022

As at
March 31,2021

Not Later than 1 year

Later than 1 year and not longer than 5 years

Later than 5 years

1,350

7,642

t,727
2,679

fotal 2,992 3,805

Disaggregation of property, plant and equipment given on operating lease as at March 31, 2022 is as follows:

Class of assets ODeratinc Lease

Gross block Accumulated

Depreciation

carrying
Amount

Office equipment 6,605
(6,68e)

2,9L9
(2,5181

3,686

i.4,177)

Total 6,60s
(6,68e)

2,919

4,ftZ5LB',
3,686

14,L77l

Figures ln (brackets) represents previous year's figures

A
d
vtt

w
$arccoDZ

Note 4(b) : Right-of-use assets and lease liabilities

Lease

Description As at
April 1, 2021

Durint the year As at
March 31,2022Additions Modification Accrued finance

cost

Payments

Leasehold premises and equipments

Office equipment

521

(61e)

t,759
(21e)

8s6

(28)

(1,s88) (36

70

(s4)

L67

(7e)

226

(180)

449

(163i

L,22t
(s2 1)

L,477

( 1,7s9)

Iotal 2,280

(8381

856

(1,616) (36)

237

( 133)

675

(3431

2,698

(2,2801.

Current

Non Current

416

L,864

473

(416)

2,225

(1,8tr)

Total 2,280 2,698

(2,280)

Amount recognised in Statement of profit or loss Year ended

March 31, 2022

Year ended

March 31, 2021

Depreciation of Right-of-use assets

lnterest on lease liabilities

Expenses related to short term leases

528

237

57

420

133

61

\



Nelco Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 3L,2022

(Amount Rs in Lokhs, unless otherwise mentioned)

Note 5 : lnvestments- Non current

Particulars As at
March 31, 2022

As at

March 31, 2021

Numbers Amount Numbers Amount

18,10,000

5,000 L5

18, 10,000

6,000 t6

1".^"rerts.t fair value through OCI (Unquoted, fully paid)

Technopolis Knowledge Park Limited [(net of impairment of Rs'18]' Lakhs

(March 2021 : Rs. 181 Lakhs)l

Zoroastrian Co-operative Bank Limited

Total equity instruments
lTotal investments
I

lAggregate amount of unquoted investments

16

15

16

(181)

15

16

16

(181)

ffimw



Nelco Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 3L' 2022

(Amount Rs in Lokhs, unless otherwise

Note 5 (a): Non'current Loans .

Pa rticulars- As at
Merch 11- 2022

As at
Marrh 31.2021

1

Loan to emPloyees , 1

,o," t,0,,artt"n,,ornt 
;;;;;;i;;; As at

March 31,2022

As at

March 31,2021

7 4

7 4

Note 7 (a) : Other non current financial assets

Particula rs

(U.*"r*d **idered good, unless otherwise stated)

Security dePosits

Balances held as margin money against bank guarantees

Finance Iease receivable

I lotal

As at

March 31, 2022

As at

March 31, 2021

253

t07
28

267

t7
225

383 509

Note 7 (bl : Other non current financial assets

Pa rticu lars

(U.*"r*d *.tdered good, unless otherwise stated)

Security dePosits

Security deposits which have significant increase in credit risk

Less: lmpairment allowance on security depos|ts which have significant increase in credit risk

lAccrued interest
I

I Fair value of foreign exchange forward contract

As at

March 31, 2022

As at

March 31, 2021

545

2L

(21"

56

2L

(21)

545

t4
195

56

2

279

Total
754 337

Note 8 : Non-current tax assets

March 31,2021
2,588

428

L64

(1,048)

(ss7)

1,535

505

136

1767],

17201

: Tax deducted at source and advance tax

:- Mat credit utilised during the yearAdd :- Mat creoll urlllse(

Less: lncome tax refund

Less: Current tax payable for the year

Less: lnterest on current tax

hLa,r,1.;

^,49

f; ( nntli

w

Pa rticu lars As at

March 31, 2022

729 1,535



Nelco Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 3L,2022

(Amount Rs in Lokhs, unless otherwise menti'

lnventories

asbeenrecognisedasanexpenseinrelationtoinVentorybeingca

realisable value.

Note 9 (a) : Other non current assets

Particulars As at

March 31, 2022

As at

March 31, 2021

galances with government authorities (refer note 48)

Preoaid Expenses

668

35

697

24

703 721
Iotal

Note 9 (b) : Other current assets

Particula rs As at

March 31, 2022

As at

March 31, 2021

Prepa id expenses

Advance to suPPliers

Balance with government authorities

Others

135

67

279

3

95

30

2t8
3

483 347
Total

Note 10 :

Particulars As at

March 31, 2022

As at

March 31, 2021

1,3 16

266

1,138fnr"ntories (lower of cost and net realisable value)

Stock-in-trade

Stock-in-trade in transit
t,582 1,1 38

Total ied at net



Nelco Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022

Rs in Lokhs, unless

1, Trade receivables are dues in respect of goods sold and services rendered in the normal course of business'

2. Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 0 to 60 days'

3,TheCompanyhasusedapracticalexpedientbycomputingtheexpectedcreditlossallowancefortrade 
receivablesbasedonadetailedanalysisoftradereceivables

4.TherearenoduesbydirectorsorotherofficersoftheCompanyoranyofthemeltherseverallyorjointlywith 
anyotherpersonordebtsduebyfirmsorprivate

companies respectively in which any director is a partner or a director is a member'

5. Trade receivables from related parties (refer note 44)

Trade receivables ageing schedule

Note 1l : Trade receivables- current
Pa rticu lars As at

March 31.2022

As at

March 31, 2021

s,)cz
262

67

qiet
270

71,

Trade receivables from contract with customers

- Trade receiveables - considered Sood- secured

- Trade receiveables - considered good- unsecured

- Trade receiveables which have significant increase in credit risk

' Trade receiveables- credit impaired

Trade receivables from contract with customers- related parties (refer note 44)

Less : lmpairment allowance (allowance for bad and doubtful debts)

lunoitteo 
receivables

I Total

6,O72

7

(3291

5,324

1

(343

5,745
2.04r

4,982

r,344

7,785 6,326

Pa rticulars

ii.UndispUtedtradereceivables.whrchhavesignificantincreaseincreditrisk
iii. Undisputed trade receivables- credit impaired

iv. Disputed trade receivables- considered good

v. Disputed trade receivables- which have significant increase in credit risk

vi, Disputed trade receivables- cre@

Outstanding for tollowinB periods from due date of payment As at

March 31, 2022
Not due less than

5 months

5 months

to I year

1-2 yea rs 2-3

vears

More than 3
vears

3,376

93

L,784

48

353

10

712

4

15

50

o:

52

58

5,745

155

107

67

3,469 L,832 353 191 161 58 6,074

93 48 10 19 101
(a 329

Total 3,376 t,7u 3s3 L72 60 5,745

Particulars Aceinc of unbilled receivables

less than
6 months

6 months

to 1 vear

1-2 years 2-t
vears

More than 3
vears

As at

March 31,2022

r,921 t20 2,04t

Total L,92L r20 2,Ut

Particulars outstandinc for following periods from due date of payment As at
March 31,2021Not due Less than

6 months

6 months

to I year

1-2 years 2-3

vears

More than 3

veafs

. Undisputed trade receivables- considered good

i. Undisputed trade receivables- which have significant increase in credit risk

ii. Undisputed trade receivables- credit impaired

v. Disputed trade receivables- considered good

v. Disputed trade receivables- which have siSnificant increase ln credit risk

ri ni<nrip.l tra.lF rpreivables- credit imoaired

2,3L2

727

1,695

91

460

25

,,

342

18

51

116

6

I

57 4,982

210

73

2,439 L,786 505 411 tzt 60 5,325

L27 91 46 69 7 3 343

Total 2,312 1,695 460 342 116 57 4,982

- (-ufvEAr/ EW

mnairmPnt allowance



Nelco Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31,
(Amount Rs in Lokhs, unless otherwise mentioned)

2022

Note 12 : Cash and

Note 13 : Bank balance other than cash and cash

1. Significant changes in contract liabilities
contract liabilities have been increased due to increase in advance received from customers and deferred revenue for the services to be rendered innext year.

i. Revenue recognised in relation to contract liabilities
The following table shows how much of the revenue recognised in the current period relates to a carried forward contract liabilities and how muchrelates to performance obligation satisfied in prior year.

cash

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2022
As at

March 31,2021(a) Balances with banks ,-
ln current accounts

(b) Cheques on hand
(c) Cash on hand

1,418

1.47

505

409

1'ntrl
sneer and statement of cash flows 1,555 915

Particula rs

ln Aaa6rrhic

As at
March 3t,2022

As at
March 31, 2021

(a) Unclaimed dividend accounts
(b) Balances held as margin money against retter ofcredit and bank guarantees
Total

10

35
7

28
45 35

Note 14 : Contract Assets

; received from customers
revenue

Total contract liabilities

Note:

Pa rticula rs Year ended
March?1.2o)1

Year ended

March 31. 2021r\svEilutr I Urn LUIIIIacI wltn customers
Revenue recognised that was included in contract liability balance at the beginning of the
period

Revenue recognised from performance obrigations satisified in previous periods

7,2 1€ 2, 99C

z
*



Nelco l-imited

Notes to the consoridated financiar statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount Rs in Lokhs, unless otherwise mentioned)

share

Particulars As at
March1l,2022

As at
March 31, 2021

I2,50,OO,OOO 
(2,50,OO,OOO as at March 31, 2021.) equity shares of Rs.1O,/- each

Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.10O/_ each

lssued share capital:
2,28,1.8,400 12,28,t8,400 as at March 31, 2021) equity shares of Rs.10/_ each )

Subscribed and paid-up share capital:
2,28,1,7,467 (2,28,I7,4G1 as at March 31, 2021) equity shares of Rs.10/_ each )
Total

2,500

2 q00
2,500

2.srn
5,000

2,282

5,000

2,282
2,282

2,282

2,282

2,282
2,282 2,282

Notes:

Note 15

(i) Movement in equity share capital
There has been no movement in issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of the Eroup, during the last five years.

(iii) Terms and rights attached to equity shares

dividends in lndian Rupees.

The Board of directors have recommended dividend of Rs. 1.80/- per equity share for the year ended March 31, 2022. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to theapproval of the shareholders in the ensuint Annual General Meeting.

distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares herd by the sharehorders.

As per records of the Company and other declarations received from shareholders, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.

(v) Shareholding of the promoter in the Company as at March 31, 2022 and March 3f, 2O2t:

Promoter's Name No of share % total shares % changed durin,
The Tata Power Company Limited

Aftaab lnvestment Company Limited (Subsidiary of HoldinE Company)

7,L4,27,940

3 28 310

50.08%

7.M%

L.M?,

-L.44%

(vi) 939 shares (March 31,2021 :939 shares) are kept in abeyance out ofthe rights issued in the year 1994 pendint for final allotment.
(vii) There are no shares bought back or allotted either as fully paid up by way of bonus shares or allotted under any contract without payment received in cash durint 5 years
immediately preceding March 31, 2022.

Particulars
As at

March 31. 2022
As at

Mrr.h 11 ,nrl
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount

Er.turry snares or xs. tul. eacn, rully paid up
The Tata Power Company Limtted tSO.Oe% eO2!: 48.05%)(Holding Company)

Aftaab tnvestment Company Limited INil, (202]. : 1.44%) (Subsidiary of Holdine Comoanv)

7,14,27,940 1,143 1,10,99,630

3,28,310

1.,110

33

Name of shareholder

As at
March 31,2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Number of shares
halrl

% holding Number of shares

hpld
% holding

:quity shares of Rs. 10/- each, fully paid up
fhe Tata Power Comoanv Limited L,74,27,940 s0.087 1,10,99,630 48.6501

{,t::R
@d



Nelco Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 3l, zo2z
(Amount Rs in Lokhs, unless otherwise mentioned)

Note 16 : Other

Note

General reserve

The general reserve is used from time to time to transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriation purposes. As the general reserve is created
by a transfer from one component of equity to another and is not an item of other comprehensive income, items included in general reserve will not
be reclassified subsequently to the Statement of Profit and Loss. The amount that can be distributed by the group as dividends to its equity
shareholders is determined based on the balance in this reserve and also considering the requirements of the Companies Act, 20j.3.

Retained earnings

The same reflects surplus/ (deficit) after taxes in the statement of Profit and Loss, The amount that can be distributed by the group as dividends to its
equity shareholders is determined based on the balance in this reserve and also considering the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013.

Reserve for Equity FVOCI instrument
This reserve represents the cumulative gains and losses arising on the revaluation of equity instruments measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income, net ofamounts reclassified to retained earnings when those assets have been disposed off.
Note on Dividend :-
tFor financial year ended March 31,2021, the Board of Directors had recommended a dividend of L20/" (2020:12%) which was Rs. 1.20l- (2020: Rs,
L20/-)per equityshareof Rs.10/-each,whichis approvedbyshareholdersintheAnnual General MeetingoftheCompanyheldon June22,ZO21..

For financial year ended March 31,2022, the Board of Directors recommended a dividend ol L8% (2021: 1,2%) which was Rs. 1.g0l- (2021,: Rs. 1.20/-l
per equity share of Rs'10/- each, which is subject to approval at the annual general meeting and are not recognised as a liability as at March 31,
2022.

Pa rticula rs As at
March3L,2022

As at
March 31, 2021vEr rsr dt I E)Er ve - nerer (1, oelow

Retained earnings - Refer (ii) below
250

6,36r.

250

5,057
6,611 s,307

General reserve

Pa rticula rs As at
Mer.h ?1 ,nD

As at
March 31. 2021Opening balance

4ddition during the year :o 1uo
rru5rnB patan(

2s0 250

Retained

Particulars As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31. 2o21Opening balance

Elimination of profit on internal restructuring [refer note 4(a)]
Net Profit for the year

Less :- Dividend paid*

Other comprehensive income (net of tax)
- Remeasurements of post employment benefit obligations, net of tax

5,057

1,608

(2741

(30)

4,O45

23

1,236

(2741

28
urosrng 6atance

6,351 5,0s7

16 Other Reserve - Reserve for FVOCI instrument
Pa rticulars As at

March 31,2022
As at

March 31, 2021
Opening balance

Changes in fair value of FVOCI equity instruments
12 12

Lrostng tsatance
L2 L2

ffi
eiFft_Ag



Nelco Limlted
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022

Rs in Lokhs, unless otherwise

Note 17: Eorrowlnts
Non - current

Partlculars As at
March 31,2022

As at
March 31,2021

Secured

li) Term toans from banks (refer note (i) and (iii) bglow) 1,87s 1,514

1,875 7,5t4

Term loans from Banks (refer note (i) and (iii) below)

Term loans from ganks (refer note (i) and (iii) below)
lnter corporate deposits (refer note (i) and (iii) below)

Bank overdraft (refer note (i) and (iii) below)
(i) Term loans from Banks (refer note (i), (ii) and (iii) below)

(i)Thecarryingamountoffinancialandnon-financialassetspledgedassecurityforcurrentborrowings (refernote34).
(ii) Disclosure related to returns filed with banks with respect to workinS capital facilities (refer note 5O).

are as follows :

Partlculars As at
March37,2022

As at
March 31,2021

Terms of Repayment Rate of lnterest
(p.a.)

Nature ol security

Non current Current Non current Current
Term loan from Eajaj Finance Limited 1,875 825 36 monthly equal

installments
MCLR+ Spread Charge over the VSAT's

lnstalled at HPcL, tocL,
Bank of lndia and EPCL

Outlets

Term loan from Shinhan Bank 7,200 1,000 Payable on demand 3 Months MCLR +1% Unsecured
Term loan from IDFC Eank Ltd
(Loan in lndian currency)

1,000 Bullet repayment
oayable on due date

7.3O%to 7.55 Yo First Pari Passu charge on

entire Current Assets of
the Borrower present and

Term loan from lClcl Eank Ltd 550 Payable on demand l-MCLR 1 year +1.30% Jnsecured

Term loan from IDFC Bank Ltd 1,514 1,214 Quarterly installment

begin from July, 2019,

last date of installment
April 30,2023

MCLR + 0.55% Charge on the

VSATS. Value of VSAT5

installed against the loan
provided by l0FC bank.

Current maturity of long term loan from
iouth lndian Bank

80 Repayable in quarterly

equal instalments till
ieptember,

202t

MCIR + 0.5% Hypothecation of asset

acquired utilizing the loan

:urrent maturity of long term loan from
Clcl Bank Ltd

r47 Repayable in quarterly

]qual instalments till
Varch,2022

l-MCLR 1 year +1.30/o Charge over the assets,

financed by rupee term
loan

Ierm loan from IDFC Bank Ltd

ILoan in foreisn currencvl
986 Bullet repayment

payable on due date
2.30vo Unsecured

Term loan from IDFC Bank Ltd
(Loan in lndian currencvl

1,006 Bullet repayment ).15 Yoto 10.50 % Unsecured

nter Corporate Deposit 15 Payable on demand ,.75%to 70.25% Unsecured
Eank overdraft from Bank of lndia 742 Payable on demand 2.0O loover 1 year BOI

MCLR + BSS and 2.55%

over MCLR + BSS

1) First pari passu charge

on current assets by way
of hypothecation

2) Second pari passu

charSe on all present and

future fixed arsets i.e.

land and buildrng, plant

and machrnery situated
at EL-6, TTC lndustrial

Area, MIDC, Electronic

Zone, Mahape, Navi

Mumbai
3ank overdraft from South Indian Bankm 584 )ayable on demand 1 year MCLR+ 0.5%

ffi
Hypothecation bV wav of
first charge on entire
current assets of the

Iotal 1.87s 3,575 1,514 s,168 {.t
J[rvruilMr

fr,! ) IE

fl
'dt
*\

R\trcul'19 'tt{-lrv



Nelco Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022
lAmount Rs in Lokhs, unles5 otherwise mentioned)
[oan covenants:

the authorisation of the financial statements. The Group has also satisfied all other debt covenants prescribed in the terms of bank loan.

tn from
Particulars Other assets Liabillties from flnanclal activtttes

Cash & bank
overdrafts

Lease

oblitation
Non cutrent
borrowlnSs

Current

borrowlng
Curent

borrowlng
253 (8381 (4,4111 (5,79s) (10,791)

Modification of lease term
Acquisitions - Finance leases

lnterest expenses

lnterest paid

(63)

(67)

67

210
(36)

(1,516)

(133)

1?1

2,893

(e7)
1n1

,rr-,

(s3e)

539

4,393

(36)

( 1,616)

(836)

840
190 Q.280 (1.514) @.442' (8.045',

Acquisitions - Finance leases
lnterest expenses
lnterest paid

1,375 438
(8s6)

(237)

237

(361)

(2s)

25

867

(421)

421

2,379
(8s6)

(683)

683
1,555 (2.698 (1-87s1 (3,s7s) (6,s83)

ffi ffi

let debt as at March 31, 2020

let debt as at March lt,2022



Nelco Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 20z2
(Amount Rs in Lokhs, qnless otherwise mentioned)

Particulars Unbilled Less than I 1-2 years 2-3 y€ars Mor€ than 3 year! As at
March 31, 2021

)isputed
Jndisputed

Ithers (B)
167

)isputed

Jndisputed
L57

r67

: Current

Particulars As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

i) Total outstandint dues of micro enterprises and small entifuri-lEGiiote 53a
ii) Total outstanding dues ol creditors other than micro enterprases and small enterprises
iii) Trade payable to related parties (refer note 44)

5,325

24

,,irc
to

5,349 3.495

Particulars Unbllled Less than I
veat

1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years As at
March 31, 2022

)isputed

Jndisputed

othe6 (8) 1,329 3,611 75 207 127 5.349
Disputed

Undisputed 3,511
5

70
11

196

93
1a

109

5,240
Total (A+B) 1,329 3,511 75 207 127 5,349

Partlcularu Unbllled Less than I 1-2 years 2-3 y€ars Mor€ than 3 yean As at
h ?t ,or1

Micro enterprises and small enterprises (Al

)isputed

Jndisputed

498 2,136 581 Ll1 103 3,495
)isputed

Jndisputed 4qt 2,136 581 777 103 3.495
Iotal (A+8) 498 2,136 581 177 103 3,495

ffi
W#P

Partlculars As at
Mt,.h ll tnrt

As at
M.r.h ?i ,nri

i)TotaloutstandingdUesofmicroenterpri'"s"
ii) Total out'tanding dues of creditors other than micro enterDrises and smail rnrFr6ri<F. 1^a

167

Panlculars Unbilled Less than I 1-2 yearr 2-3 years More than 3 yea( As at

)isputed

Jndisputed

ers (8)

)isputed

Jndisputed

rotal (A+B)

enterorises IAI

I 2rO



Nelco Limited
Notes to the consolidated financiat statements for the year ended March gL,2o2z
(Amount Rs in Lokhs, unless otherwise mentioned)

Note 19 (a) : Non-current

Particulars As at
March37,2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Provision for Employee Benefits obligations:
Gratuity (refer note 43)

307
orat

307

Note 19 (b) : Current provisions

Particulars As at
March3l,2022

As at
March 31,2021

Provision for employee benefits oUtigations:
Compensated absences (refer note 43)
Gratuity (refer note 43)

Provision - Others:
Warranty (refer note 37)

Provision for disputes (refer note 37)

t49 130

70
L49

47

200

58
47

tt7
58

67
Iotal

313 325

Note 20 (a) : Other non current liabilities
Particulars As at

March3l,2022
As at

March 31, 2021
Deferred profit on sale of fixed assets on finance lease 4 8
Total

4 8

Note 20 (b) : Other current liabilities

Particulars As at
March3t,2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Statutory dues payable
Deferred prgfit on sale of fixed assets on finance lease

306
6

284
10

Total 3L2 294

Note 21 : Other current financial liabilities

Particulars As at

March 31, 2022
As at

March 31,2021
lnterest accrued

Liability towards voluntary retirement scheme
Sundry deposits received from customers
Capital creditors
Employee related payables

Mark to market loss on forward contracts
Unclaimed dividend*

24

351

909

10

64

4

24

459

844

33

7
Iotal L,364 L,435
*There is no amount due and outstanding, to be credited to lnvestor iar..tion and protection Fund]

ffim
G# ffi



Nelco timited
Notes to the consoridated financiar statements for the year ended March 31,(Amount Rs in Lokhs, unless otheruise mentioned)

25:

I particulars 

-

-

LrLrr)Ertse5 

-

Transponder charges
Connectivity charges
ISP monitoring & support charges

i

Year ended
March 3t,20ZZ

Year ended
March 31, 2021

1,743

5,77L

338

4

t,612

1,575

5,493

t29
3

1,748
9,468 8,948

Note

pursuant to scheme accounting.
certification fees pria

Particulars

Sal.ries, *aees;;;;;;;
Year ended

March 31, 2022
Year ended

March 31, 2021
Contributions to provident fund (refer note 43)
Contributions to superannuation and other funds (refer note 43)
Gratuity (refer note 43)
Staff welfare exoenses

3,055

101

32

63

152

3,074
LU
24

62

r47
3,403 3,4t1

including lease rentals [refer note 4(b)l
Repairs and maintenance - plant and machinery

Rates and taxes
Travelling and conveyance

: Provision for doubtful debts made in earlier years written back
rision for doubtful debts

Advisory Committee on Radio Frequency Allocation (SACFA) Fees
e social responsibility expenses (refer note 52)

Particulars
Year ended

March37,2022
Year ended

March 31, 2021Pavments

Audit fee
Tax Audit fee
Other services'
Reimbursement of expenses

rotal

32

3

13

I

22

I
22

I
other servi ceipriiliiliilijiill 49 46

28 costs

Particulars
Year ended

March37,2022
Year ended

March 31, 2021

I Borrowints

I Leased liabitities
Trade payables

Less: Capitalisation

Bank charces
Total

446
797

65
l)4\

7t7
133

29

684

69
879

74
753 953

Note 29 :

Particulars
Year ended

March3,-,2022
Year ended

March 31,2021p,o,,r arru Irdrnr[Ery lreTer note 4(all
On intantible assets [refer note 4(a)l
On Right of use assets [refer note 4(b)l

less: Caoitalisation

r,87r
98

528

1,730
80

a)o
2,497

31
2,230

2,4il 2,230

Year ended
March 31, 2021

20c

57

23s

500

66

150

151

44L

302

229

53

206

49

43

(43)

29

115 I

1sl-t
eol

12e I

17s I

2s7 I

20t
61

782
455

13

55

315

276
229

53

2L4

46

241
(24|
21-3l
113 I

DI
261

102 I

1oo I

ssl
302 I

? 6ro 2.953



Nelco Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 3L,2022(Amount Rs in Lakhs, unless otherwise mentioned)

Note 22 : Revenue from operations

Year ended

March 31,2021

Reyenue from contracts with cuqtomer
Sale of products

Sale of services 5,774

20,292
3,912

7g,7gg

the amount of revenue ised in the stateme nt af nrafir
Particulars

Revenue

rracreo prlce

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Year ended

March 31, 2021

Adjustments for:
Deferred revenue (refer note L4)

-

Total

27,575

(1,508)

23,54s

(s33)
26,007 22,6L2

Note 23

Year ended
March3L,2OZ2

Interest income
On bank deposits
On finance lease

On income tax refund

Other non-operating income
Liabilities/provisions no longer required, written back
Rent income

Others

Other gains

Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment (net)
Gain on mark to mark forward contract
Foreign exchange gain (net)
Unwinding of discount on financiar asset measured at amortised cost

7t
37

L34

4

65

68
182

209

1

137

62

2t
22

2LO

8

46

12

L6

105

28

14

24 deCfeaSe in inventorips rrf crnnlr-in-+r-,{o

Particulars Year ended
March 31,2022

Year ended

March 31, 2021

Stock-in-trade

Stock- in-transit ffi
1,139 1,051

1

Net (increase)/ decrease in inventorEiofJffiffi

D
1,139

L,3L6

266

7,O52

1,138

L,592Y 1,139

(443) (86)

from operations

Year ended
March3t,2022

25,006 22,6LL

1 I
1 1

26,007 22,672



Nelco Limited

Notes to the consoridated financiar statements for the year ended March 3L,zoz2
(Amount Rs in Lokhs, untess otherwise mpntionpdt

Note 30 : tair Value Measurements
This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the company and provides additional information on balance sheet itemsthat contain financial instruments.
The details of significant accountinS policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which income andexpenses are recognised in respect of each class of financial asset, financial liability and equity instrument are disclosed in the financial statements.

The carrying amount of all financial assets and liabilities appearing in the financial statements is reasonable approximation of fair value. The followingtables presents the carrying value and fair value of each category of financial assets and liabilities.
The Group's assets and liabilities which are measured at FVPL, Fvocl and amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed:

Particulars As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

FVPL FVOCr Amortised cosl FVPL FVOCr Amortised Cost

I Financial Assets

llnvestments
Trade receivable

Cash and cash equivalent
Other bank balances

Loan - Loans to employees

Fair value of foreign exchange forward contract
Other financial assets

L4

16

7,786

1,565

45

7

t,L23

16

6,326

916

35

5

846
assets t4 16 t0,526 15 8,t28Financial liabilities

Borrowings

Lease liability
Trade payables

Foreign exchange forward contracts
Other financial liabilities

5,450
2,698

5,349

1 764
33

6,682
2,280

3,662

1 4,r))
Total financial liabilities

14,861 33 t4,026

(i) Fair Value hierarchy
This section explains the iudgements and estimates made in determining the fair value of the financial instruments that are (al recognised and
measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication
about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the group has classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under
the accounting standard. An explanation of each revel follows underneath the tabre.

Financial assets and liabilities measured 
"t 

tair ratue- ,ecrrrinC f";
,/alue measurement at March 3L, ZO2Z

Notes level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial Assets

Financial instrument at FVOCI

lnvestment in equity shares

Financial instrument at FVpL
Fair value of foreign exchange forward contract

5

7 (b) 74

15 16

t4
fotal financial assets t4 16 30

"ffimw ffi
W



assets and liabilities measured at fair value- recurring fair
measurement at March 31,2021

Assets

instrument at FVOCI

Nelco Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 3L, zoz2
(Amount Rs in Lokhs, unless otherwise mentionpd)

Level 1 - Level 1 Hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted price. This includes listed equity instruments, traded bonds, mutual
funds that have quoted price.

level 2 'The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation technique which maximize the use
of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity - specific estimates. lf all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are
observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

tevel 3' lf one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

(ii) Valuation technique used to determine fair value
a) Specific valuation technique used to value flnancial instruments include:

- The use of quoted market price or dealer quotes for similar instruments.
- The fair value of foreign exchange forward contract is determined using forward exchange rates at the balance sheet date.
- The fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis.

b) During the current year, there is no significant movement in the items of fair value measurements categorised within Level 3 of the fair value
hierarchy,

c) The Fair value for investment in unquoted equity share were calculated based on risk adjusted discounted rate. They are classified as level 3 fair
valuesin thefairvaluehierarchy duetotheinclusionofunobservableinputsincludingcounterpartycreditrisk.

(iii) Valuation processes

The finance department of the group performs the valuations of financial assets and liabilities required for financial reporting purposes, including level 3
fair values Discussions of valuation processes and results are held between the cFo, Audit committee and the finance team at least once every three
months, in line with group's quarterly reporting periods

(iv) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

Particulars

As at
March3l,2O22

As at
March 31,2021

Carrying

Amounts
Fair Value

Carrying

Amounts
Fair Value

Financial Assets

Trade receivable

Cash and cash equivalent
Other bank balances

Loan . Loans to employees

Other financial assets

7,785
1,555

45

7

t,123

7,786
1,555

45

7
1 1)1

5,326

915

35

5

846

6,325

916

35

5

845
lotal Financial Assets 10,526 10,526 8,128 8,L28

Flnancial liabilities
Borrowings

Lease liabilities

Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

5,450

2,698

5,349

1 164

5,450

1,364

5,349

1,354

6,682
2,280

3,662
7.402

5,682

7,402

3,662
1 4,n)

Total Financial Liabilities 14,86L L3,527 L4,026 t4,026

The carrying amounts ofcash and cash equivalent, other bank balances and trade payables are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to
their short-term nature.

The Fair value of Loans, Trade Receivables, Borrowings and other financial liabilities were calculated based on cash flows discounted using a current
deposit rate. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including counterparty credit
risk.

Significant Estimates

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques. The group uses its judgement to
select a variety of methods and make assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the end of each reporting period. For details
of the key assumptions used and the impact of changes to these assumptions see (ii) and (iii) above.

go(rur
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Nelco Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 3t,2o2z
(Amount Rs in Lokhs, unless otherwise mentioned)

Note 31: Financial Risk Management

The Group's activities expose it to the market risk, riquidity risk and credit risk.
The Groups's principal financial liabilities, oher than derivatives, comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these
financial liabilities is to support its operations. The Group's principal financial assets include trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents
that derive directly from its operations.

The Group is exposed to market risk, foreign currency risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. The Group's senior management oversees the management of
these risks The Group's senior management is supported by a Risk manatement committee that advises on financial risks and the appropriate financial
riskgovernanceframeworkfortheGroup TheRiskmanagementcommitteeprovidesassurancetotheGroup'sseniormanagementthattheGroup,s
financial risk activaties are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance
withtheGroup'spoliciesandriskobjectives All derivativeactivitiesforriskmanagementpurposesarecarriedoutbyspecialistteamsthathavethe
appropriateskills,experienceandsupervision ltistheGroup'spolicythatnotradinginderivativesforspeculativepurposesmaybeundertaken.The
Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below.

(A) Credit Risk

credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligation under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss, The group
is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables), deposits with bank and financial lnstitution, Loans and deposits with
third party, Foreign exchange transactions and other financial instruments / assets.
The Sroup considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an
ongoing basis throughout each reporting period. lt considers reasonable and supportive forwarding-looking information such as: adverse changes in
business, changes in the operating results of the counterparty, change to the counterparty's ability to meet its obligations etc, Financlal assets are written
off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery.

(i) Credit Risk Management
Financial Assets

The group maintains exposure in cash and cash equivalents, term deposits with banks, Security deposits with counterparties, loans to third parties,
lndividual risk limits are set for each counter-party based on financial position, credit rating and past experience. credit limits and concentration of
exposures are actively monitored by the group.

The group's maximum exposure to credit risk as at March 3L,2022 and March 31, 2021 is the carrying value of each class of financial assets as disclosed in
the consolidated financial statements.
Trade receivables
Trade receivables are typically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from customers. Credit risk has been managed by the Group through
credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to which the Group grants credit terms in the
normal course of business. on account of adoption of Ind AS 109, the Group uses expected credit loss model to assess the impairment loss or gain. The
Group uses a provision matrix and forward-looking information and an assessment of the credit risk over the expected life of the financial asset to
compute the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables.

lndividual receivables which are known to be uncollectible are written off by reducing the carrying amount of trade receivable and the amount of the loss
is recognised in the statement of profit and loss within other expenses.
Two customers as at March 37,2022 and three customers as at March 31, 2021 contributed to more than 57o of the total balance of trade receivables.
Receivable from these customers was Rs. 1,239 Lakhs and Rs.1,544 Lakhs as at March 31,2022 and as at March 31, 2021 respectively.

The amount of rrade receivable outstanding as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 is as follows:

Particulars Not Due G180 days 181 - 355 days More than
355 davs

Total

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

3,469

2,439
1,832

1 7R6

363

s06

410

594

6,07 4

s.325

Risk Exposure arising fiom Measurement Management
Credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, trade

receivables, loans, other financial
assets measured at amortised cost.

Ageing analysis, credit ratings Diversification of bank deposit,
credit limits

Liquidity risk Eorrowings, Trade Payables,

contract liabilities and other
Finrn.i2l li.hiliri6.

Rolling cash flow forecast Availability of bank credit lines

ind borrowlngs facilities

N4arket risk - foreign exchange Recognised financial assets and

liabilities not denominated in

lndian rupees (lNR)

Rolling cash flow forecast

Sensitivity analysis

Monitorint Foreign currency
fluctuation, availing Forward
Contracts.

Market risk -interest rate Long-term borrowings at variable
rates

Sensitivity analysis Availability of borrowing
iacilities at fixed rate, variable
'ate and Periodic monitorint
)f variable interest rates.

JMBA,IE
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Nelco Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022
lAmount Rs in Lokhs, unless otherwise mentioned)

(ii) Reconciliation of loss allowances

Loss Allowances on March 31, 2020
Add: provision made/(reversed) during the year
Less: Provision for doubtful debts made in earlier years written back
Loss Allowances on March 31, 2021

Add: provision made/(reversed) during the year
Less: Provision for doubtful debts made in earlier years written back
Loss Allowancgs on March 31, 2022

154

273
()t\

343

29

A3)

329

Management does not expect any significant loss from non-performance by counterpanies on credit granted during the financial year that has not been
provided for.
Other than trade receivables and financial assets.

ManaSement believes that the parties from which the receivables are due have strong capacity to meet the obligations and risk of default is negligible or
nil and accordingly no significant provision for expected credit ross has been recorded.

Credit risk from balances with bank and financial institutions is managed by the Group's treasury department in accordance with the Group,s policy.

(B) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Group cannot meet its financial obligations. The objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient
liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements, The Group's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding
and flexibility through the use of bank overdrafts. The Group manages its liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will atways have sufficient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when due through rolling cash flow forecast. Also, the Group has unutilized credit limits with banks.

(i) Financing arrangements
The group had access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reportlng period:

Particulars As at
t|,/iar"h 41 ,n ,

As at
"h ti

Floating Rate

:xpiring within one year (Bank overdraft, Term Loans and other facilities)
fotal

4,r52 4,796

4,t52 4,796
TheBankhasanunconditionalrighttocanceltheundrawn/un,'"a/,niytimedurin8theperiodofthe
loan/ facility, without any prior notice to the Group.

(ii) Maturities of financial liabilities
The tables below analyse the group's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities for all non derivative
financial liabilities.

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balance due within 12 months equal their carrying balances as the impact
of discounting is not significant.

:ontractual maturities of financial liabilities Less than 1 Yeat I - 2 Years 2 Year and Above Total

March 31, 2022

Non - Derivatlve

Borrowings

Lease liability
Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

3,650

473

5,349

1,364

900

522

900

1,703

5,450

2,698

5,349

7,364
fotal Non derivative liabilities 10,836 t,422 2,ffi3 14,851

:ontractual maturities of financia I liabilities Less than I Yeal I - 2 Years 2 Year and Above Total

March 31, 2021

Non - Oerivative

Borrowings

Lease liability
Trade payables

other financial liabilities

5,166

426

3,662

1,435

7,273

429 7,425
6,682

2,280

3,662

1,435
Iotal Non derivative liabilities 10,589 L,U2 t,728 14,059

(C ) Market Risk

(i) Foreign currency risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows
comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk
affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, trade
financial instruments.

of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices, Market risk
and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments
payables, deposits, investments, trade receivables, other flnancial assets and derivative

r*}7rE'/
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Nelco Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 3l,2o2z
(Amount Rs in Lokhs, unless otherwise mentioned)

(a) Foreign currency risk exposure:

The group's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end ofthe reporting period are as follows

(b) Sensitivity

The Sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly currency denominated financial instrument

Particulars
lmpact on profit after tax
As at

March 31,2022
As at

March 31,2021
USD sensitivity
INR/USD - lncrease by 5% (March 31, 2021 - 5yo).
INR/USO - Decrease by 5% (March 31,2021 - 5%)r
* Holding all other variables constant

9

(47l
47

(ii) lnterest rate.isk
The Sroup's main interest rate risk arlses from long-term borrowings with variable rates, which expose the group to cash flow interest rate risk.

(a) lnterest Rate risk exposure
The exposure of the group's borrowinSs to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows.

Particulars As at
March 31,2022

As at
March 31,2021

Variable rate borrowings 5,450 6,682
Total Borrowings 5,450 6,ffi2

(b) Sensitivity

Profit or loss is sensitive to higher / lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rates.

Particulars lmpact on profit after tax

As at
March 31,2022

As at
March 31,2021

lnterest Rate - lncrease by 100 basis points*

lnterest Rate - Decrease by 100 basis points*
I Holding all other variable constant

(3e)

39
147,

47

(iii) Price Risk

The Group does not have any financial instrument which is exposed to change in price.

Note 32: Capital Management

Risk Management
The Groups's objectives when managing capital are to

- safeguardtheirabilitytocontinueasagoingconcern,sothattheycancontinuetoprovidereturnsforshareholdersandbenefitsfor
other stakeholders, and

- Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.
ln order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders,
issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.
Loan covenants

Under the terms of the maior borrowing and facilities, the group is required to complv with the followinA financial covenants,
There are no financial covenants related to borrowing and facilities opt by the Company.

Financial covenants related to borrowing and facility opted by the subsidiary company:
Exclusive charge over the VSAT'S installed at HPCL, IOCL, Eank of lndia and BPCL Outlets with minimum security cover of 1.35x at all times.

Particulars Foreign Currency
As at March 31,2022 As at March 31,2021

ln foreign

currency
Rs in takhs

ln foreiBn

currencv
Rs in Lakhs

tinancial Liabilities

Trade payables and capex creditors
Borrowing

Derivative Liabilities

Foreign exchange forward contract
Buy foreign currency

USD

uso

USD

32

(2 s)

2,450

(1.9091

t7
13

111'

t,259
985

\822)
Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Liability

Financial Assets

lrade receivables

)erivative assets

USD

USO

USD

7

(4)

541

1292

l4

19

(1

t,423

(100)

Net Exposure to foreign currency Assets USD (41 |.278l- (11 (100)

ffikw
with the above covenants throughout the reporting period.



Nelco Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March gt,2o2z

Rs in Lakhs, unless otherwise

Note 33: Offsetting Financial Assets And Financial liabilities
There are no financial assets and liabilities which are eliglble for offset under any arrangement.
Collateral against borrowings
The Group has pledged financial instruments as collateral against a number of its borrowings. Refer to note no. 34 for further information on financial and
non-financial collateral pledged as security against borrowings.

Note 34 : Assets Pledge As Security

The carrying amounts of assets pledged as security for current and non-current borrowings are :

Pa niculars As at
March 31,2022

As at
March 31,2021

lCurrent 
Assets

Financial Assets

First Charge

Trade receivables (lncluding non-current)
I nventories

Cash & cash equivalents
Eank balances other than above
Loans

Other financial assets

Other current assets

Total Current Assets pledged as Security
Non Current Assets
First Charge

(i) Plant and machinery
(ii) Office equipment
(iii) lntangible assets

(iv) Capital work-in-progress
(v) Other financial assets

Second Charge

(i) Building
(ii) Plant and machinery
(iii) Office equipment

fotal Non-Current Assets pledged as Security
Total Assets pledged as Security

Total (A)

Total (B)

Total (A+B)

7,839

t,582
1,555

45

7

L,746

483

5,814

1,138

916

35

60

1,625

347

t2,667 9,93s

3,356

2

767

362
11

70

3,763

3,217

3,904

82

s91

4.239
7,OU 4,9t2
7,044 8,8r6

t9,7tL 1&75r



Nelco Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount Rs in Lokhs, unless otherwise mentioned)

share

Sr. No Particulars Year ended

March 31, 2022

Year ended

March 31, 2021

1

2

3

Net profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders (Rs. in Lakhs)

Weithted average number of equity shares

EPS (Rs.) [Basic and diluted] (Face value per share Rs. 10)

1,608

2,28,17,461

7.05

1,235

2,28,L7,461

5.42

Note 35 :

Note 36 : liabilities
5r, No Particulars As at

March 31, 2022

As at
March 31,2021

a)

b)

c)

Claims against the troup not acknowledged as debt comprises of:
'Sales tax and seryice tax claims disputed by the Eroup relatint to issues of applicability and classification

Claims from Vendor
- Future cash outflows in respect of above matters are determinable only on receipt ofjudgments/
decisions pendint

lncome tax demand against the group not acknowledged as debt and not provided for, relating to issues of
deductibility and taxability in respect of which troup is in appeal.

448

663

497

4,099

168

ss9

Future cash outflows in respect of the above matters are determ inable only on receipt of judtments/decisions pendint at various forums /
authorities.

The Company does not have any contingent assets at the balance sheet date.

The above figures for contin8ent liabilities do not include amounts towards certain additional penalties/interest that may devolve on the Company in the event of an
adverse outcome as the same is subjective and not capable of being presently quantified. Unless otherwise stated below, the management believes that, based on legal
advice, the outcome of these contintencies will be favourable and that a loss is not probable, further outflow of resources is not probable in either cases.

The Supreme court of lndia in the month of February 2019 had passed a judtement relating to definition of wages under the Provident Fund Act, 1952. The manatement is

of the view that there are interpretative challenges on the application of the judtement retrospectively. Based on the le6al advice and in the absence of reliable
measurement of the provision for earlier periods, the Company has made a provision for provident fund contribution pursuant to the judtement only from the date of
Supreme Court Order. The Company will evaluate its position and update its provision, if required, on receiving further clarity on the subject. the Company does not expect
any material impact of the same.

Note 37 : Disclosure as required by lnd AS 37 - "Provisions, continSent Liabilities and contlngent Assets" as at year end are as follows:
a) Provision for disputes represents estimates made for probable liabilities arising out of pending assessment proceedints with various Government Authorities and

others. The information usually required by lnd AS 37 - "Provrsions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets", is not disclosed on grounds that it can be

expected to prejudice the interests of the 8roup. The timint of the outflow with regard to the said matter depends on the exhaustion of remedies available to the

troup under the law and hence, the troup is not able to reasonably ascertain the timing of the outflow (refer note 36).

b) Provision for Warranty relates to warranty provision made in respect of sale of certain products, the estimated cost of which is accrued at the time of sale. The
products are tenerally covered under free warranty period ranging from one to three years.

The movement and provision durrng the vear are as follo

Particulars

Provision for disputes Warranties

Year ended

March 31,2022
Year ended

March 31,2021
Year ended

March 31, 2022

Year ended

March 31, 2021

Opening balance

Add: Provision during the year

{Less): Utilisation during the year

(Less): Reversal during the year

Add: Effects of unwindins of discounts on orovision

67
7)

(16)

(6)

39

28

58

44

(ss)

Closing balance

Classified as current (refer note 19(b))

7L7

1,17

67

67

47

47

58

58
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Nelco [imited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 3L,2022

Rs in Lokhs, unless otherwise

Reconciliation of

Note 40 :

Note 41 :

Note 42 : Segment reportint
The Company's Managing Director and CEO is identified as Chief Operating Decision Maker ('CODM') of the company and CODM reviews and
allocates resources for consolidated business i.e. Network Systems products and services and accordingly, it is a single operating segment.

Particulars Year ended

March 3L,2022
Year ended

March 31, 2021

Statutory tax rate (%)

Tax at lndian tax rate
Deferred tax created on temporary differences in related to earlier years
lncome tax provision made for earlier year, including interest
Other ltems

Tax on income at different rates
Others

Total tax expense

2,3L5

29,72%

1,599

29.12o/o

674
(1s8)

253

(63)

1

462
(e4)

(271

11

707 352

and other Commitments

Pa rticula rs Year ended

March 31, 2022

Year ended

March 31, 2021Estimatedamountofcontractsremainingtobeexecutedoncapit@
ret nf advence naidl

668 299

During the year Company earned foreign exchange from below activities
ofgoods/services calculated on FOB basis

ffi
ffi

Note 39 :



Nelco [imited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March gl, zozz

Rs in Lokhs, unless otherwise

Note 43 : Employee benefit obligations
Short-term em ployee benef its
These benefits include salaries and wages, including other monetary and non-monetary benefits, compensated absences which are either non-
accumulating or accumulated and expected to be availed within twelve months after the end of the reporting period.

[ong-term employee benefits
i) Defined contribution plans

Groups's contrlbution paid/payable during the year to superannuation fund and ESIC contribution are recognised as an expense and
included in Note 26 under the heading "Contributions to superannuation and other funds" are as under:

ii| Defined Benefit plans

The Group operates the following funded/unfunded defined benefit plans:
-Provident Fund (Funded):
The Group makes Provident Fund contributions to defined benefit plans for eligible employees. Under the scheme, the Group is required to
contribute a specified percentage ofthe payroll costs to fund the benefits. The contributions as specified under the law are paid to the provident
fund set up as a trust by the Group. The Rules of the Group's provident fund administered by the Trust requires that if the Board of Trustees are
unable to pay interest at the rate declared by central Government under para 60 of the Employees' provident Fund scheme, 1952 then the
shortfall shall be made good by the Group, Having regard to the assets ofthe fund and the return on the investments, the Group does not expect
any shortfall in the foreseeable future.

ln terms of Suidance note issued by the lnstitute of Actuaries of lndia, the Actuary has provided a valuation of provident fund liability based on
the assumptions listed and determined that there is no shortfall as at March 31,2022 and March 3t,2021, respectively.

The details of fund and plan asset position are given below:

The Plan assets have been primarily invested in government securities
Assumptions used in determining the present value of obligation of interest rate guarantee under the deterministic approach :

The Group has contributed Rs 101 Lakhs and Rs 104 Lakhs during the year ended March 31, 2O2Z and March 31, 2021 respectively and the same
has been recognized in the Statement of profit and Loss.

Provident Fund Assessment as per recent Supreme court Judgment
Recent Supreme Court judgement in case of Vivekananda Vidyamandir and Others (February 2019) lays down principles to exclude a particular
allowance from the definition of "basic wages" for the purposes of computing the deduction towards provident fund contributions. A review
petition have been filed aSainst the said order by other Companies and await clarification from provident Fund Commissioner/Supreme Court.
Based on the initial assessment and recently concluded inspections by Provident Fund authorities, management does not expect any material
impact on the financial statements.

Sr. No Pa rticulars Year ended
March 31,2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

a)

bl
c)

Contribution to employees' superannuation fund
Contribution to employees' state lnsurance scheme
Contribution to provident fund

2t
11

37

2t
3

Total 32 24

Particulars As at
March 31,2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Plan assets at period end, at fair value
Present value of benefit obligation at period end
Asset recognized in Balance Sheet

2,858

2.858

2,516

2,576

Pa rticulars As at
March 31,2022

As at
March 31,2021

3overnment of tndia (GOt) bond yietd

lemaining term to maturity of portfolio
:xpected guaranteed interest rate

7.06y,

11 years

8.70%

6.A6%

11 years

8.50%

ffi
kx#



Nelco Limited

Notes to the consolidated financiar statements for the year ended March 3t, zozz

-cratuity (funded)
Till March 3L' 2027 gratuity was unfunded. During the year the company has created gratuity trust. The company has a funded defined benefitSratuity plan' The company's defined benefit gratuity plan is a final salary pran for emproyees, which requires contributions to be made to aseparately administered fund.
The gratuity plan is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.under the Act, every emproyee who has completed five years or more ofservice gets Sratuity on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of service. The gratuity tiability amount iscontributed to the approved Sratuity fund formed exclusrvely for graiuity payment to the emproyees. The gratuity fund has been approved byrespectjvelncomeTaxauthorities Theliabilityinrespectof gratuityandotherpostemploymentbenefits jscalculatedusingtheprojectedunit
credit Method and spread over the period during which the benefit is expected to be derived from employees,services.

'^::tl',",::::5:j:::l]i:-:,::,:_"^t,I-1..1:n o.1u,.rit scheme and the amount recognised in the consotidated rinanciat statements

Particulars

Cttrreni <pr

As at
Marcht\,2022

As at
March 31,2021

lnterest cost (Net) 37

26

36

26

63 62

Particulars

D;. t" .h.
As at

March 31, 2022
As at

March 31,2021

Due to change in financial assumptions
Due to exoerience

Total remea<rrrc;

(3)

33

(1)

(271

30 (28)
rounding off norm adopted by the group

tn the
Particulars

As at
March 31,2022

As at
March 31,2021

Current service cost
lnterest cost (Net)

Liabilities transferred I n/acquisitions
Remeasurement (gain)/loss

Benefits paid

Total

Amount paid to employees graturty trust

377

37

26

30

(371]

389

36

26

1

(28)

(47],

433
(43 3l

377

t77

for valuation
Pa rticulars

As at
March 31,2022

As at
March 31,2021

Expected rate of escalation in salary
Rate of employee turnover

7.06%

7.50%

a. For service 4
years and below -

8.00% p.a.

b. For service 5
years and above -

5.00% p.a.

6.84%

7.50%

a. For servtce 4

years and below -

8.00% p.a.

b. For service 5
years and above -

5,00% p.a.

Mortality tables
lndian Assured Lives Mortality

(2006-08) Ultimate

ur epv dr tne eno



Nelco Limited
Notes to the consoridated financiar statements for the year ended March 3r, 2o2z

The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Government of rndia securities as at the balance sheet date for the estimated term ofthe obligations.

This plan typically exposes the Group to actuarial risks such as:a) lnterest rate risk - A decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability.b) Demographic risk - This is the risk of variability of results due to unsystematic nature of decrements that incrude mortarity, withdrawar,disability and retirement rhe effect of these decrements on the defined benefit obligation is not straight forward and depends upon thecombination of salary increase, discount rate and vesting criteria.c) salaryrisk-Thepresentvalueofthedefinedbenefitplanliabilityiscalculatedbyreferencetothefuturesalariesofpranparticipants.Assuch,
an increase in the sarary of the pran participants wi, increase the pran,s riabirity.
The estimate of future salary increases considered, takes into account the inflation, seniority, promotion, increments and other relevant factors.

Sensitivity

sensitivity of the defined benefit obli8ation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions (while holding all other assumptions constant) is:

Particulars
Change in

assumption
As at

March3L,2022
As at

March 31,2021
Increase in
assumption

Decrease in
assumption

lncrease in

assumption
Oecrease in
assumptionDrscount rate

Expected rate of escalation in salary
Rate of emplovee turnover

* 
f i gu res a re be low ro, n d i n ni?i--il

7%

7%

7%

(26)

29

t2l

30
(271

2

(22)

25
(1)

26

( 23)

1

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as it is unrikery that thechange in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated. Furthermore, in presenting theabove sensitivity analysls, the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been carcurated using the projected unit credit method at the

ilj.:t 
tn" reporting period, which is the same as that applied in calculating the defined benefit obliSation tiabitity recognised in the batance

There was no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years.
Defined benefit liability and employers contributions
The weighted average duration of the proiected benefit obligation is 8 years ( 2ozt - Syears). The expected maturity anatysis of undiscountedgratuity is as follows:

iii) Other employee benefits
compensated absences which are accumulated and not expected to be availed within twelve months after the end of the reportrng period inwhich the employee renders the related service are recognised as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation as at thebalance sheet date' compensated absences is recoEnised as a liability based on actuarial valuation of the defined benefit obligation as at thebalance sheet date.

AnamountofRs 41Lakhs(previousyearRs.50Lakhs)hasbeenchargedtothestatementofprofitandLossfortheyearendedMarch31,2022
towards Compensated absences.

Provision for compensated absences has been made on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out as at the Balance sheet date.

rou nd i ng adopted by the group.

Pa rticulars

1 <t fnllnrriino

As at
March3L,2022

As at
March 31,2021

2nd following year
3rd following year

4th following year

Sth following year

Sum of years 6 to 10

Sum ofyears 11 and above

47

L7

29

31

11

172

217

54

2t
77

35

47

148

29t

Actuarial for valuation of
Particulars

As at
March 31,2022

As at

March 31- 2o2,
urscount rate
Expected rate of escalation in salary
Rate of Employee Turnover

7.06%

7s0%
a. For service 4

years and below -

8,00% p.a.

b. For service 5

years and above -

5.00% p.a.

6.86%

7.50%

a, For service 4
years and below -

8.00% p.a.

b. For service 5
years and above -

5,00% p.a.

rs)
el
.rl I

s t^f

€r!
I

&/

of lndia securities as at the balance estimated term of

ffi
rons.

prevatttng market yietds ot

\&arccoD



Nelco [imited
Notes to the consoridated financial statements for the year ended March 3t,2oz2(Amount Rs in Lokhs, unless otherwise mentioned)

Note 44 : Related party transactions
(A) promotor of holding company

Tata Sons private Limited
(B) Parent Company / Holding Company

The group i

Subsidiary Companies
lnterest in subsidiaries are set out in note 46

Associate Company:
lnterest in associate are set out in note 46

Key Managerial personnel

(i) Executive director
Mr.P.J. Nath (Managing Director and CEO)

(ii) lndependent and Non-Executive Directors
Mr.R.R Bhinge (Non-Executive Director)
Mr' Anand Agrawar (Non Executive Director w.e.f october 24, zorgl
Mr. Ajay Kumar pandey (lndependent Director upto w.e.f january 2g, ZOZO]
Dr. Lakshmi Nadkarni (lndependent Director upto w.e.f January 28,2OZO)
Mr. K. Narasimha Murthy (lndependent Director upto w.e.f January 2g,2OZO]

Particula rs Year ended
March 31, 2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

(i) Executive Directors
Short-term employee benefits
Post-employment benefits
LonB-term employee benefi ts*
(ii) Non Executive and lndependent Director
Director sitting fees

285
a

63

288

53
Total compensation 356 349

Details of transactions between related parties are dis,closed below
Sr. no. Particulars The Tata Power

Company Limited

(Holding Co.)

Tata Sons

Private Limited

(Promoter of
Holding Co.)

1)

a)

2l
a)

:I

I Purchase :

lSe.uices / Royalties

I

lsales:

I serui.",

I

I

Other transactions :

Dividend paid

Balance Outstanding as at year end
Trade receivables

Trade payables

(21

133

( 133)

,l
(1) 

I

33

(201

(- )l

,;l
(1e) I

Note : (i) Figures in brackets pertain to the previous yeii enaeotttarcnltl6fi
(ii) Related Party relationship is as identified by the group and relied upon by auditors.
(iii) * figures below rounding off norm adopted by the group.

(c)

(D)

(E)

*TheGroupprovideslongtermb"nufit'inlt."Efr-loG'utJmlalongwithallemployees,costof
same is not identifiable separately and hence not disclosed.

Name
Type Place of

incorporation

Ownership interest
As at

March 31, 2022
As at

March 31, 2021The Tata Power Company l_imited rmmediate parent
entity

lndia 50.09o/o 48.65%

ffi



Nelco [imited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 3L,2022(Amount Rs in Lokhs, unless otherwise mentioned)

Note 45 ' il:fJ::[H:*l:;;:quired 
bv Paragraph 2 of the General rnstructions for preparation of consotidated Financiat statements to schedute

rounding off norm adopted by the Sioup.

d. Share in Total

rounding off norm adopted by the group

a. Net assets, i,e., totalassets minus total liabilities
of the entity in the Group As at March 3L, Z02Z As at March 3L,20Zt

lndian Subsidiaries

Nelco Network products Limited
Associate (lnvestment as per equity method)

Name of the entity in the Group Year ended March 31, 2022 Year ended March 31, 2021
As % of consolidated
net Profit and Loss

Amount As % of consolidated net
Profit and loss

Amount

Parent

Nelco Limited
lndian Subsidiaries
Nelco Network Products Limited
Adjustment on consolidation

63.57%

3s.9s%

L,022

578

8

74.84%

0.00%
24.60%

0.57yo

925

304

7Total
t00.00% 1,609 L00.00% t,236

in Other Comprehensive lncome
Name of the entity in the Group Year ended March 3t, 2022 Year ended March 31, 2021

As % of consolidated
net Other

Comprehensive

Amount As % of consolidated net
Other Comprehensive

lncome

Amount

Parent

Nelco Limited

lndian Subsidiaries
Nelco Network products Limited

2t333%

-1L3.33/o

(641

34

46.43%

53.57%

13

15
+ figures below roundinp off

1o0.00% (30) 100.00Yo 28

lncome
Name of the entity in the Group Year ended March ll, ZO22 Year ended March 31, 2021

As % of consolidated

net Total
Comprehensive

Amount As % of consolidated net
Total Comprehensive

lncome

Amount

Parent

Nelco Limited
lndlan Subsidiaries
Nelco Network products Limited
Adjustment on consolidation

60. 72%

(38.7e%l
(o.490/"\

958

6L2

8

74.2t%

12s.24%l
(0.ss%)

938

319

7

+ figures below
too.o0% 1,578 100.O0/o t,264

w#

As % of consolidated
net assets

Amount As % of consolidated nel
assets

Amount

94.96%

(39.10%)

-(34.06%)

8,45t

3,482

l1 .l??l

(101.00%

(36,s1%)

-(37.510/.1

7,677

2,775

/) e(i\
LOO.OOv, 8,905 700.ooot 7.60t

tn lossb.



Nelco Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March gt, 2OZz(Amount Rs in Lakhs, unless othetwise mentiohp.jl

^1; ,"",::[il'J:i:i: i'::',:il:l:'::::111i:]ll1l.]f",,]:d 
the stock exchanse about the approvar or the Board or Djrectors to

"Ji:iim:lJ:1"":1i[i;']'""'*insconcernbasis,fora,;;il."*i,::;lT[ll"#ff:11;::iil:il:;:ffiI'il.',ll"n,,",,.uLtd (NNPL) of the followinS

Note 47 : Flnance lease recelvables

(a) lntegrated Security and Survejllance Solution (,lSSS,) business and(b)verysmallApertureTerminals ("VSAT") hardware urrinao.na alied seruices consisting of network management, project

ffl11.l,iltr*ili[i;"*|il:::' turnkev solutions ror saterlite communication svstlms, 
"nd 

.oro."tion ru*ies to customers other
(ii)theamalsamationofTNSIwiththecompany,throuBha 

compositeschemeofArrangementandAmargamation(proposedscheme).

(B) The Proposed Scheme has been approved by National Company Law Tribunal (,NCLI,) and Department of Telecommunicatrons (DoT) on November 2,2018 and June 9' 2021 repectivelv The scheme is effectiv" rro. 
"ppoint."nt 

date i.e. Aprir 1, 2017. since, the above reorganisation is between the companyand its two wholly owned subsidiaries, this has no implication on consorrdated financiar resurts of the company

lnterest ln other entitles
Subsidlarles

The Sroup's subsidiaries at March 31' 2022 are set out below. unless otherwise stated, they have share capitar consisting sorery of equity shares that are herd
fl:lil ?H::fiT::::iHfi:::" "" 

or ownership intere,,, i.ra .qu"r, ,r,u ,otins rishts herd o, ,r,u ,,o,0. ,r,u .ountry or incorporation or resistration is

The has on finance lease VSAT

Partlculars
As at

March 17. ?o))
As at

March 31,2021IrtrItrrum rease payments ln relatlon to
operatlng leases are payable as follows:
Not Later than 1 year
Later than 1 year but not later than S years
Later than 5 years

)77

38
252
,:u

310 438

finance lease.

Note 48 : As a part of transition to Goods seruices Tax (G5T) in lune 20u, the company carried forward the cenvat/service tax/sales tax input credit balance of Rs 31Lakhs as on March 31' 2022 for future set€ff against Gsr payable. However, due to technicalSlitch on the GsrN portal, the company courd not file the Tran 1Form within the prescribed period includinB the extended filinS period. A writ petition filed b;the company in the Hon,ble High court or Bombay for allowingthecarryforuardofthernputcreditbalanceswasdismissedvideitsorderdatedMarch2o,2olo.Therebythepetitionandtheclaimofthecompany 
ofRs.31Lakhs was disallowed rhe company has filcd special Leavc Petition in Hon'ble suprcmc court and which is admitted b,, supremc court. rn addition, simirarwrit petition was filed by the subsidiary company (TNSL) which merged with the company pursant to the scheme, for an amount of Rs 85 Lakhs which ispendingforhearingatHon'blcHiShcourtofBombay 

lnviewofthemultipleludgemcntsbyvarLusxrghcourtsinrndiaonthismatterwhichsupponsthc
Company's claim and bascd on the advice received from independent legal cornri.t, ,h. Co.p.ni expects to recover total input credit balance of Rs 116 Lakhs' lnviewofthis,noprovisionhasbeenmadeintheb@ksofaccountagainsttherecoverabilityofthesebalances.

Note 49:

Ownership interest helO by ttre g;oup

th"y""rCo.prnyffi

Returns flled wlth banks wtth respect to worklnt capltal faclllty avalled by the Company

Eank of tndia, union aink of il7i]Joutn

Bank of tndia, union B.nk oiild-[Jorth

of tndia, Union gant oiin;;;S;iE'

of lndia, Union Bank of india, South

of hdia, Union Bank of india, South

,aa
*

Note 46 :



Nelco Limited
NotestotheconsolidatedfinancialstatementsfortheyearendedMarch 

g..,2OZz
(Amount Rs in Lakhs, unless otherwise mentioned)

of tndia, unionllililiiG

k of lndia, Union A"nk;f ;;;

Note 5l: Ratio

Particulars Note Ratlo Remarks for movement
a) current ratio=current a--ts/EEent
liabilities

March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
0.93 0.74 lncrease duc to reduction in cunent boilffi

during the year
b) oebt equity ratioaroGt oE6fr1i"r
Equity

Refer note ll 0.88 Decrease due to reduction in current bo.o*infiiil-
ncrease in equity due to profit earned during the year

c) Debt seryice cove..g- ,.t[l-
EBIToA/fotal amount of interest and
principal payable or paid during the
ceriod

Refer note llt 0.63 lncrease due to reduction in current b-noiiifi
durint the year

d) Return on equity ratio= t,tet profit-its

after taxes/fotal Equity
Refer note lV 0.06

03,
e) lnventory turnov", r"t[= IGEE
inventory/COGS

Refer note V 0.30

!) Trade receivable trrnorur r"tio]
iales/Average trade receivable

Refer note Vl 3,59 3.11

g) Trade payabte tumoGTffiI-
(COGS+subcontracting expenses+Other
expenses- provision for doubtful
debts),/AveraSe trade payables

Refer note Vll 2.97 2,M

h) Net capital turnover ratio= llet
Sales/Working capital

8.41 9.67

o.o5

ol8

) Net profit ratio = N.ar;fit;6
tax/Rever.!ue

Refer note lX 0.05

.,) Return on capitat.-pto[I!Ei',ng
before interest and taxes/Gpital
employed

Refer note x 0.21

k) Return on investment = NetlIijt-.ft..
Tax/Capital employed

Refer note xt 0.11 0.09 lncrease due to increase in profit earned during th;
year

rMaru lE

ke

wami oiEiir<_- Quarter Particulars ot
Securities provided

Amount as par
books of
accounts

Amount as
reported ln the

quarterly

Amount of
difference

fieasan for
material

t

Q-2 ot F\ 21-22 0ebtors 3,812 3,812

3.624 3.6)A

)-3 of FY 2!-2t Debtors 3,799 3,799

Creditors 1.5q6

DFC Bank Ltd Q3 of 2021-22
lnventorv 1.400
Debtors 6.L62 6,162

Creditors

Refer note I

0.61

0.08

Refer note Vlll

D



Nelco Limited
Notes to the consoridated financial statements for the year ended March 31,(Amount Rs in Lokhs, unless otherwise mentioned)

51:

Sr No lParticulars

-

lLurrent assets

l1a.; tnventories

| 1b) Financiat assets

| 1i; fraOe receivabtes

| {il) Cast, and cash equivalents

I t,iit Bank batances other than (ii) above
| (iii) Loans

I (,r) Other financiat assets
I (c) Contract Assets

| {d1 o,h"r.rrr"n,.rr"r,
I

I

I

lCurrent liabilities

| (a) financiat liabitities
(i) Borrowings
(ia) Lease liabiljties
(ii) Trade payabtes

(iii) Other financiat liabilities
(b) Provisions
(c) Contract Liabilities
(d) Other current liabilities

Refer note March 31,2022 March 31,2021

10

11

t2
r3

6(b)
7(b)

t4
e(b)

L7(bl

4(b)

18(b)

27

1e(b)

L4

20(b)

1,582

7,786

1,565

45

7

754

737

483

1,138

6,326

916

35

4

337

347
12,359

3,575

473

5,349
7,364

313

1.931

312 I

9,103

5,168

416

3,49s

1,435

325

1,276

2s4l
L3,3L7 12,349

il JTotal Debt
l-
Non current borrowings
Current borrowings

Total eouitv
Equity share capital
Other equity - Reserve and surplus

77lal
1 7(b)

15

16

7,875

3,575
7,574

5,158
5,45C

2,282

6.523

6,682

2,282

5,319
8,905 7,607

ffitr"B

I Earning before interest tax depreciation and amortisation (Eg

[otal amount of interest and orincioal oavable or paid durinq
Total interest oaid or pavable durina the oeriod

On borrowings
On lease liabilities
On trade payable

otal orincioal paid or pavable durine the oeriod
lon current borrowing

urrent borrowing including current maturity of long term bor

ITDA)

the period

rowing

Refer P & L

27

27

27

i 7(a)

17(b)

5,532

446

197

65

4,717

7L7

133

29

708

1,875

3,575

879

1,514

5,168

5,450 6,682

Net Profits after taxes
Total eouiw
Equity share capital
Other equity - Reserve and surplus

As per P &L

i5
16

707

2,282
6.6rt

487

2,282
5.319

8,905 7,607

Averaqe inventorv

Opening inventory

Closing inventory
Average inventory

Cost of goods sold (COGS)

10

10

As per P &L

1,138

1,582

1,052

1,138

1,350

4.46R

1,095

2.803

\

Sales

Average trade receivable
openingtrade receivable E
closingtrade receivabte frO)
Averate trade receivabre /tyT

2L

N
26,007

6,326

t,786

22,672

8,195

6,326

7,056 7,267
!t

v

ur I MUMEiXI IM zl I

PU



Nelco Limited
Notes to the consoridated financiar statements for the year ended March 37,2022(Amolnt Rs in Lokhs, untess otherwise mentioned)

expenses- provision for doubtful debts)/Average trade payables

As per P &L

23

23

23

11

11

(a) lnventories
(b) Financial assets

(i) Trade receivables
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above
(iii) Loans

(iv) Other financial assets
(c) Contract Assets

(a) Financial liabilities
(ii) Trade payables
(iii) Other financial liabilities

(b) Provisions

(c) Contract Liabilities
(d) Other current liabilities

11

72

13

6(b)

7(b)

!4
e(b)

26,007

1,582

7,786
1,555

45

7

7s4 I

22,6L2

1,138

6,326

916
tq

4

before finance cost, depreciation, amortisation and tax
Less: Depreciation and amortisation

As per P &L

28

15

16

7llal
17(b)

2,282

5,319

1,514

Equity share capital
Other equity

Borrowing

Non current
Current

18(b)

27

19(b)

74

20(b)

3,49s

1,435

325

7,276

294



Nelco Limited

Notes to the consoridated financiar statements for the year ended March 3t, 2022(Amount Rs in Lokhs, unless otherwise mentionp.l)

Note 54 i The code on social security, 2020 ('Code') relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits received presidentiar assent inseptember2o2o rhecodehasbeenpublishedintheGazeneofrndia.t-towevlr,thedateonwhichthecodewiilcomeintoeffecthasnotbeennotified,
The Group will assess the impact of the code when it comes into effect and will record any relatea impact in the period the code becomes effective.

Note 55 ; Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified, wherever necessary, to conform to the current year,s classification

Coroorate Social ResponsibiliW

For S.R, Batliboi & Associates LLp

Place : Mumbai
Date : April 26, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
NELCO LIMITEO

i)iLI]r=u_ "MR. R. Bhinge

Chairman
(DlN:00036557)

rn'4'&,,OtA,

Malav Shah

Chief Financial Officer

Place : Mumbai
Oate : April26,2022

) Grossamountreqrir"@
) Amount approved by the Board to be spent during the year
) Amoun-t spend in cash during the year ending March 31, 2022q Lonstruction/acquisition ot an asset

tion to Tata fducation-ind Development Trust

There are no Micro and small EnterPrises to whom the Group owes dues, which are outstanding as at March 31, 2022. This infor..,,on.Ililil
:[l;sed 

under the Micro' Small and Medium Enterpriset ,"r",oi."n, oo, 2006 has been determined on the basis of information avairabre with the

Firm Retistration Number : 101049W/E3@OO4
Chartered Accountants

Membership No. 212230 ffi Managin6 Director & CEO
(DrN: i5118177) r

Company Secretary & Head - [e6al

69!rQ,>

*\TnWx lx

Note 52 :

Note 53 :

Vineet
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